
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA -VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

OCTOBER 9, 2018 

7:15PM 
Pole Hearing- 13 8 High Street 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEP ARA TEL Y. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
September 24,2018 

8. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN027_10_09_18 Sale ofMunicipal Equip $18K to School Tech Upgrades $18K 
• TRAN028_10_09 _18 Legal Settlements $22.5K to Reservation Terr Wall $22.5K 
• TRAN029_10_09_18 PI Utility Trust Fund $99,197 to Olga Way Pump Replace $99,197 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM089_10_09_18 Stephen Comley 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT058 10 09 18 Jessica Amorosino - - -
• APPT059_10_09_18 Scott Hanley 

238 High St 
1 Milk St 

Re-Appointments 

Human Rights Comm 
Tree Comm 

• APPT060_10_09 _18 Paul M. Bevilacqua 126 Men·imac St #3 Tree Comm 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

12. APPOINTMENTS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Second Reading 
• APPT052_09 _24_18 Jennifer Groskin 11 Myrtle Ave Human Rights Comm 

Parks Comm, Atkinson • APPT053 09 24 18 Matt Ellsworth 38 Plummer Ave 

(Approve) 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(B&F) 

(R&F) 

9/30/2021 
111112021 

1111/2021 

3/3 1/2019 
5/1/2020 

Page 1 



• APPT054 09 24 18 Charles Griffin 3 Vernon St Parks Comm, Bartlet Mall - - -
• APPTOSS 09 24 18 Ann Lagasse 1 Pipers Qual.Ty Parks Cornm 

- - -
• APPT056 09 24 18 Karen Popken 49 Boardman St Parks Comm - - -
• APPT057 09 24 18 Kim Turner 27 High St Parks Comm 

- - -

13. ORDERS 
• ORDR058_08_27_18 CPA Project #4, Slate Roof, Custom House (TABLED) 
• ORDR064_10_09_18 Yes on Question 3 Resolution 
• ORDR065_10_09 _18 Custom House Resolution 

14. ORDINANCES 

• 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007_01_29_18 41 C Amendment 
• ORDR022_04_09 _18 Local Retail Sales Tax on Marijuana 
• ORDR061_09 _24_18 Gift Acceptance - Strem Chemicals, Inc. $5,376.96 
• ORDR062_09 _24_18 Gift Acceptance- NHS Class of2018 $500 

Education 
In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• ODNC007 _02_12_18 Amendment to Division 7- City Solicitor 

5/ 112019 
5/ 112022 
5/1/2021 
5/112023 

• ORDR016_03_26_18 Naming of the Five (5) Nature Trails Contained in the Little River Trail System 
• COMM048_06_11_18 Ltr re: Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029_04_30_18 Outdoor Seating- West Row Cafe 
• ODNC023_05_29_18 LATE FILE Amendment to Waterways Fee 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order - - -
• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving - Squires Glen 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• ODNC003_01_29_18 Zoning- Amendment to Table of Use Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09 _18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburyport Redevelopment Authority (COTW) 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 
• ORDR033_05_14_18 Adoption of Housing Production Plan 
• ORDR036_05_14_18 Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 

City Council Agenda Oct ober 9, 2018vl Page 2 



• ORDR037 _05_14_18 Lease of Coast Guard Auxiliary Building on Plum Island Point 
• ORDR054_08_13_18 Preservation Restriction Agreement - 241 High Street 
• ODNC025_08_13_18 Colby Farm Lane Residential Overlay District 
• COMM083_09_10_18 CPA Funding Recommendation for Colby Fatm 

• APPT051_09_24_18 Don Walters 15 Smith St CPC, Planning Board 10/ 112021 
• ODNC024_06_11_18 Zoning Amendment- Marijuana Retail Sales Locations (COTW) 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ODNC009 _02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• ORDR031_04_30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to Merrimac 
• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parking Merrimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 

• ORDR059 _08_27 _18 Parking Hales Court, Waterfront Trust 
• COMM086_09 _24_18 Ltr from Residents of East Boylston Street 
• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re : Coffin Street - - -

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122_11_27 _17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29_18 Addition to Chapter 5, Article 6- Small Cell Sites 
• COMM088_09_24_18 Wave Guide Application 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Amendment to Council Rule 12A 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda October 9, 2018vl Page 3 



nationalgrid 

September 20, 2018 

Verizon NE, Inc - ROW Department 
900 Chelmsford St 
Tower 2 Floor 1 
Lowell Ma 01851 

Attn.: ROW Agent 

Dear ROW Agent: 

I.. ' . 
I • ._ II \.' 0 I 

.. 
'I'.-

I I ,, . ' • ' 

7- ! ~ ,-.. r '") ,~ I : .. 
1 

I 1"1 a •-:, I 

I I~ ,) ,_ ·:. 'i ( I I .::. • L (I 

Enclosed please fmd a Joint Pole Petition, covering joint NATIONAL GRID-VERIZON pole locations 

If this petition meets with yom approval please sign and forward to: 

Maureen Miloro & Lisa Ayres; 1101 Turnpike Street; North Andover, MA 01845 978 725 14 18 

If you have any questions regarding this permit please contact: 
John Butler 978-725-1415 

Res~~llyy 

Da~on 
Supervisor, Di 

Enclosures 



Questions contact John Butler 978-725-1415 

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

North Andover, Massachusetts 

To City Council 
Of Newburyport Massachusetts 

NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc requests permission to locate poles, wires, and 
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the 
following public way: 

High Street- National Grid is petitioning for the installation of 10 foot sidewalk anchor to 
straighten the Service Pole for 138 High Street. Exact location determined by satisfactory dig safe. 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached 

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and heating as provided by law, it be granted a 
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining 
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in 
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked - High Street- Newburyport Massachusetts 

26813192 September 20, 201 8 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the 
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and 
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said 
poles for the fi re, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and 
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes. 

NATIO 

BY __ _,~~~~~~~~~---------

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
BY ----------------------------------
Manager / Rightof Way 



Questions contact - name and number 978-725-1415 
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
To City council ofNewburyport Massachusetts 

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
that NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW 
ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted 
joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed 
thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem 
necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said 
Companies dated the 29111 day of September 2018. 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the 

points indicated upon the plan marked - High Street - Newburyport Massachusetts. 
26813192 Dated September 20, 2018. Filed with this order 
There may be attached to said poles by NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England Inc. such 
wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of said wires and cables shall be 
placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground. 

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to 
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: 

High Street- National Grid is petitioning for the installation of 10 foot sidewalk anchor to 
straighten the Service Pole for 138 High Street. Exact location determined by satisfactory dig safe. 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

I hereby cetiify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the 
Of the City/Town of ,Massachusetts held on the day of 20 

Massachusetts 
City/Town Clerk. 

20 

Received and entered in the records oflocation orders of the City/Town of 
Book Page 

Attest: 



City/Town Clerk 

I hereby certify that on 20 , at o'clock, M 
At a public hearing was held on the petition of 
NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

for pennission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and 
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said 
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as detetmined by the last preceding assessment for 
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect 
Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 

City/Town Clerk. 

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts 

CERTIFICATE 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of 

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of 
Massachusetts, on the day of20 and recorded with the records oflocation orders of 
the said City, Book , and Page . This certified copy is made under the 
provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof. 

Attest: 



Pole 35 

Lot 
35-1 60 

WR 26813192 

JOINT OWNED POLE PETITION 

~ Existing J.O. Pole Locations 

'\"' J .O. Anchor Locations 

Lot 

13-1 7-A/F 

Petition for the installation of a 10' sidewalk anchor to 
straighten the Service pole for 138 High Street. Exact 
location determined by satisfactory dig safe. 

DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE 

Lot 
13-1 6 

Lot 
13-18-A/F 

Lot 
13-1 9 

nationalgrid 
And 

Verizon New England, Inc. 

Date: September 19, 2018 

Work Request Number: WR 26813192 

To Accompany Petition Dated: September 19, 2018 

To The: City Of Newburyport, Ma. 01950 

For Proposed: Anchor Pole:# 1 Location: 138 High St. 



OFFICE OF THE 

ASSESSOR 

]ILL BRENNAN 

CITY A SSESSOR 

N EWBURYPORT C ITY H ALL 

60 PLEASAN T STREET 

NE\VBU RYPORT, MA 01950 

TEL: 978-465-4403 
FAX : 978-462-8495 

WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

September 25, 2018 

TO: Richard Jones, City Clerk 

FROM: Board of Assessors 

RE: 138 High Street - Installation of a 10' sidewalk 
anchor to straighten the Service pole for 138 High 
Street. 

The attached are the abutters to the above described 
location: 



131 161 
CONNOLLY JAMES T. JR. 
GRAC!ELA GONZALEZ- T/E 
47 GREEN ST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

131 171A 
PEREZ MARl ANA 
CIO MARlANA BUGALLO-MUROS 
2204 WEST AZEELE STREET 
TAMPA, FL 33606 

131 1718 I 
FINO MICHELLE M 
138 HIGH ST UNIT B 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

131 171C I 
MANK ANDREA L 
DAVID M J/T 
125 TEN ROD R.D 
ROCHESTER, N I-l 03867 

131 1710 I 
MCELLIGOTT SHAWN P 
138 HIGH ST UNIT D 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

131 17/E I 
CAPOLUPO NICOLE TRUSTEE 
NICOLE CAPOLUPO REVOCABLE TRUST 
144 ELM ST 
SALISBURY, MA 0 1952 

131 17/F I 
COLETTI MICHAEL & COLEEN TIE 
II RJCI-!AR.DSON PATH 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

131 171G I 
HAGINICOLAS GEORGE 
STEVEN TIC 
638 KENOZA ST 
HA VER.HILL, MA 0 1830 

351 1601 
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
BARTLETT MALL/ SUPERIOR COURTHOU 
145 HIGH ST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

46/ 1/ 
IMMACULATE CONCEPTION 
EDUCA T!ONAL ASSN 
42 GREEN ST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
MASSACHUSETTS 

RICHARD B. )ONES 

CiTY CLERK 

September 25, 2018 

Dear Property Owner: 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL 

60 PLEASANT STREET e P.O. BOX 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

TEL: 978-465-4407 e FAX: 978-462-7936 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held on the petition of National Grid 
and Verizon New England Inc., for the installation of a 10' sidewalk anchor to straighten 
the Service Pole for 138 High Street. Location approximately as shown on the plan 
attached. 

Said hearing will be held on Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 7: 15pm, in the City Council 
Chamber, City Hall, Newburyport, MA. At that time, all interested pruiies will have an 
opportunity to be heard. 

Sincerely, 

-~l~ 
Tricia E. Barker 
Assistant City Clerk 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 

7:30PM 
The City Council President, Barry Connell, called the meeting to order at 7:30pm, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. A moment of silence was held for Paul Turbide and William Plante. The City Council President 
then instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Tontar, Vogel, Zeid, 
Devlin, Earls, Eigerman, Giunta, Khan, Shand, C01mell. 10 present, 1 absent (OBrien). 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3 . CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS- Fall Harvest Fest insurance certificate 
Motion to waive the rules, to accept late files, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. Jen Groskin 
2. Doug Muir 
3. Tim Felter 
4. Ralph Williams 
5. Mary Fitzsimmons 
6. Rita Mihalek 
7. Susan Bernhard 
8. Jeanette Isabella 

11 Myrtle Ave 
1 0 Hancock St 
11 Moseley PI 
95 N Reservation Terr 
7 Arlington St 
53 Warren St 
20 Windward Dr 
1 Lime St 

6. PRESENTATION ON BARTLET MALL 
Chuck Griffin and Joanna Fernandes spoke about improvements to the Bartlet Mall. 
7. MAYOR'S COMMENT 
The mayor gave an update pursuant to her written communication. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

HRC appointment 
Custom House 
Custom House 
Custom House 
Marijuana 
Custom House 
Custom House 
Custom House 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
September 10, 2018 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM086_09_24_18 Ltr from Residents of East Boylston Street 
• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re: Coffin Street 
• COMM088_09_24_18 Wave Guide Application 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 

To be Referred to Planning & Development 
• APPT051 09 24 18 Don Walters 15 Smith St CPC, Planning Board 

(Approve) 

(PS) 
(PS) 
(PU) 

10/1/2021 

Page 1 



• APPT052 09 24 18 - - -

• APPT053 09 24 18 - - -
• APPT054 09 24 18 - - -

• APPTOSS _ 09 _ 24 _18 

• APPT056 09 24 18 - - -
• APPT057 09 24 18 - - -

Jennifer Groskin 11 Myrtle Ave Human Rights Comm 
Matt Ellsworth 38 Plummer Ave Parks Comm, Atkinson 
Charles Griffin 3 Vemon St Parks Comm, Bartlet Mall 
Ann Lagasse 1 Pipers Quany Parks Comm 
Karen Popken 49 Boardman St Parks Comm 
Kim Tumer 27 High St Parks Comm 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM084EP _09 _24_18 Emergency Preamble for Block Party- Central Place 

Motion to approve by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 
• COMM084_09 _24_18 Block Party- Central Place 

Motion to approve by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

3/31/2019 
511 /2020 
511 /2019 
511 /2022 
511 /2021 
511 /2023 

• COMM085EP _09_24_18 Emergency Preamble for Fall Harvest Festival- 10/7/18 & 10/8118 
Motion to approve by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted (1 no, Vogel). 

• COMM085 09 24 18 Fall Harvest Festival - 10/7/18 & 10/8/ 18 
Motion to approve by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Khan. Motion to approve, pending 
updated insurance certificate without language refening to a written contract, by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Eigerman. So voted. 

13. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

• APPT050_09_10_18 Michael Falite 4 Caitlin Cir, Salisbury Police Department 
Motion to approve second reading appointment by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call 
vote, 10 yes, 1 absent (OBrien). Motion passed. Marshal Mark Munay introduced the newly appointed officer, 
Michael Falite, who spoke to the Council briefly. 

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR058_08_27_18 CPA Project #4, Slate Roof, Custom House (TABLED) 

Motion to remove from table by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote, 10 
yes, 1 absent (OBrien). Council President Connell, with the consent ofthe Council, asked the Clerk to 
contact one or more special counsels regarding the instant matter. Motion to give the Council President 
authority to hire a special city solicitor and to forward the cuniculum vitae of any considered candidates 
by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. Motion to table by Councillor Tontar, 
seconded by Councillor Vogel. 9 yes, 1 no (Zeid), 1 absent (OBrien). So voted. 

• ORDR061_09 _24_18 Gift Acceptance- Strem Chemicals, Inc. $5,376.96 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR062_09 _24_18 Gift Acceptance- NHS Class of2018 $500 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 

15. ORDINANCES 
• ODN C017 _1 0 _ 30 _17 Zoning Amendment - No Use Variances (211

d Reading) 

City Council Minutes September 24, 2018 Page 2 



Motion to approve by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 
absent (OBrien). Motion passed. 

Presentation by Planning Director Andrew Port re: Zoning and Marijuana 

• ODNC024_06_11_18 Zoning Amendment- Marijuana Retail Sales Locations (Motion to Reconsider) 
Councillor Devlin recused. Motion to allow the sole error of the petitioners' not having changed the reference 
from "Ordinance 16" to "Ordinance 24" by the deadline of noon the next day after the vote to be reconsidered, 
and reconsider ODNC024_06_ 11_ 18 by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 9 
yes, 1 recused (Devlin), 1 absent (OBrien). Motion passed. Motion to approve as amended in committee by 
Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Councillor Eigerman withdrew, Councillor Zeid did not. 
Motion stands. Motion to amend, that the City will issue no more than two retail licenses, by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll call vote, 6 yes, 2 no (Vogel, Earls), 1 present (Eigerman), 1 recused 
(Devlin), 1 absent (OBrien). Motion passed. Motion to amend, as read by Planning Director Andrew Port: "The 
number of Marijuana Retailers permissible to be located in the City shall be limited to twenty percent (20%) of 
the number of licenses issued within the City for the retail sale of alcoholic beverages not to be drunk on the 
premises where sold pursuant to G.L. c.138 §15. In the event that 20% of said licenses is not a whole number, 
the limit shall be rounded up to the nearest whole number", by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Eigerman. Roll call vote, 6 yes, 2 no (Vogel, Earls), 1 present (Eigerman), 1 recused (Devlin), 1 absent 
(OBrien). Motion passed. Motion to approve as amended is withdrawn by Councillor Zeid and Councillor 
Eigetman. Motion to refer to Planning & Development and Committee of the Whole by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 1 no (Zeid), 1 recused (Devlin), 1 absent (OBrien). Motion 
passed. 

• ODNC016_04_30_18 Marijuana Zoning- Retail Sales (Motion to Reconsider) 
Councillor Tontar withdrew his motion to reconsider. 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 18 41C Amendment - - -
• ORDR022_04_09 _18 Local Retail Sales Tax on Marijuana 
• ORDR060_08_27_18 Host Agreement for Marijuana Cultivation (COTW) 

Motion to waive the rules, as the item was not included in the packet, and remove from Budget & 
Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. Motion to receive and fi le by 
Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

• COMM082_09_10_18 FY2018 Year-End Financial Repmi 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Withdrawn. Motion to 
receive and file by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

Education 
Councillor Giunta spoke about new rules at Newburyport High School. 

In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• ODNC007 _02_12_18 Amendment to Division 7 - City Solicitor 
• ORDR016_03_26_18 Naming ofthe Five (5) Nature Trails Contained in the Little River Trail System 
• COMM048_06_11_18 Ltr re: Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 

City Council Minutes September 24, 2018 Page 3 



License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029_04_30_18 Outdoor Seating - West Row Cafe 
• ODNC023_05_29 _18 LATE FILE Amendment to Waterways Fee 

Motion to remove from License & Permit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Withdrawn. Motion to refer to 
License & Permit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM064_07 _16_18 A-Frame- Sea Bags 
Motion to remove from License & Permit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So 
voted. Motion to receive and file by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So voted. 

• COMM065_07_16_18 LATE FILE Outdoor Seating- Superfine Food 
Motion to remove from License & Permit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 
Motion to approve as amended, less the table and four chairs in the center as shown in the diagram and 
updated insurance with no conditions on additional insured, by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor 
Vogel. So voted. 

• COMM071_08_13_18 Designated Driver Service 
Motion to remove from License & Petmit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. Clerk to call the 
applicant. 

• COMM075_08_13_18 Outdoor Seating - Souffles 
Councillor Vogel recused. Motion to remove from License & Permit by Councillor Earls, seconded by 
Councillor Devlin. So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So 
voted. 

• COMM076_08_13_18 A-Frames- Keller Williams Realty 
Motion to remove from License & Pennit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So 
voted. Motion to approve, for a period of one year, by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Devlin. 
So voted (1 no- Connell). 

• COMM081_08_27_18 A-Frame - Angry Donut 
Motion to remove from License & Permit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve, at the comer of Washington Street and Winter Street and pending insurance, by 
Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So voted. 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving - Squires Glen 

Planning & Development 
Planning & Development and Committee of the Whole meeting on October 1st 6:30pm in the City Hall Council 
Chamber to discuss ODNC024_06_11_18Zoning Amendment- Marijuana Retail Sales Locations. 

In Committee: 
• ODNC003_01_29_18 Zoning- Amendment to Table of Use Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09 _18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburyport Redevelopment Authority (COTW) 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 
• ORDR033_05_14_18 Adoption of Housing Production Plan 
• ORDR036_05_14_18 Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 
• ORDR037 _05_14_18 Lease of Coast Guard Auxiliary Building on Plum Island Point 
• ORDR054_08_13_18 Preservation Restriction Agreement - 241 High Street 

Cit y Council Minutes September 24, 2018 Page 4 



• ODNC025_08_13_18 Colby Farm Lane Residential Overlay District 
• APPT049_08_27 _18 Mark Moore - 67 Curzon Mill Rd, ZBA 8/1 /2019 

Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent (OBrien). Motion passed. 

• COMM083_09_10_18 CPA Funding Recommendation for Colby Farm 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ODNC009 _02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• ORDR031_04_30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to MeiTimac 
• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parking Merrimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 

• ORDR059 _08_27 _18 Parking Hales Court, Waterfront Trust 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122_11_27_17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29 _18 Addition to Chapter 5, Article 6- Small Cell Sites 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Amendment to Council Rule 12A 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Council President Connell spoke about critical comments, iPads for city councillors, and thank you note from 
Waterfront Trust. Councillor Zeid recommended the iPad proposal be referred to the Rules Committee. 

18. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. ll:OOpm. 

City Council Minutes September 24, 2018 Page 5 



TRANSFERS 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2019 

TRAN027 1 0 09 18 - - -

. ' • • 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUES,m ocr -2 ~--. ~ , ..... z ~ 
l I; c...· L 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~----------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 10/9/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Sale of Municipal Equipment YTD Bal: $ 18,000.00 
----------~--~~---------------- ------------
01040420-48101 Category: $ ---------------------------------- ------------
$18,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ ---------------------------------- ------------
Proceeds from the sale of the Surface Pros used to fund the school's 

computer replacement project. These funds were used to offset the cost of the district-wide computer 

upgrades. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name School Technology Upgrades YTD Bal: $ 50,506.53 

Account Number: 3824-49710 Category: $ -----------
Amount: $18,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ -----------
Why are Funds Needed: When the City Council appropriated $196,500 for technology upgrades in the 

district, School IT Director Don Skane indicated that the old Surface Pros would be sold to help offset 

the cost of the new Chromebooks. The Surface Pros were sold at $18,000, which needs to be appropriated 

to the capital project in order to close out the project. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval : (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 
/0/J- /; v 
tola-J i Y 

I 



TRAN028 1 0 09 18 - - -

City of Newburyport 
FY 2019 

t ... • ~.. .. ~ '. i 
Cl J '" ' - _; ·r ·- · '• -

t ... ', • : I .. ~· .. ,:_ lJ : j ' .,_, ; _ 

hL" ::c:;"i i PG:-. f. t1A 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESTn.:ocr .-2 ,...,. ' ' I""! 2-r·: l tc: : u 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~--------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 10/9/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Rsv Appr - Legal Settlements YTD Bal: $ 109,323.16 
----~~--~----------------------
27 45-59600 Category: $ ---------------------------------- ------------
$22,500.00 Trans 1/0: $ ---------------------------------- -~---------
Proceeds from legal settlements are p laced into a receipts reserved for 

appropriation account to be used for any legal municipal purpose at the recommendation of the Mayor and 

approval by the City Council. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name Reservation Terrace Wall Construction YTD Bal : $ 

---------------------------------- ------------
Account Number: New Account Category: $ ------------
Amount: $22,500.00 Trans 1/0 : $ ------------
Why are Funds Needed: Funds are needed to purchase materials to construct a wall on a section of 

Reservation Terrace that is susceptible to erosion and flooding. The estimated cost of the concrete blocks 
is $22,500. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: /o/i./, K 
,~ 



SCITUATE Scituate Companies 

P.O. Box 636 

Marshfield, Ma 2050 

Phone: (781) 837-1747 

Fax: (781) 837-4320 

Quote Number: 26202 
Order Date: 8/1/2018 

Bill to: CITY OF NEWBURYPORT DEPT OF PUBLIC SERVI 

16 A PERRY WAY 

Delivery to: BIN BLOCK 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

Contact: DAN LYNCH 978-465-4467 X1720 

Phone: (978) 465-4467 Fax: 

16 A PERRY WAY 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 

Project Manager: 

Phone : Fax: 

Customer ID: NEWBURYPORT PO: ShipVia: Unassigned Sales Rep: Don Lash 

Bid Date: Terms: 

Qty Item 

225 BIN 

NET 30 

Description 

Structure: 0 BIN BLOCK 

2 X 2 X 6 BIN BLOCKS 2,500 PSI 
UNREINFORCED CONCRETE 

Total Weight 

Unit Price TX Extension 

$100.00 ~ $22,500.00 

$22,500.00 

799,875 

Taxable $0.00 

Non-Taxable $22,500.00 

Sub Total $22,500.00 
----T=-a_x_____ $0.00 

Total $22,500.00 

Returns shall be first-quality only and prior approval will be required. A 25% handling charge and all transportation costs will be deducted. 

Prices quoted on specific projects are valid for 30 days or the date agreed on the quote. 

Custom products must have a signed shop drawing & will require a 50% deposit before it's manufactured. 

Job and materials quoted per information supplied. SCP reserves the right to ammend the above quoted precast products based upon 
release of full details, job information, as well as approved fabrication drawings. 

Authorized Signature & Title 

Sales Representative 

Monday, September 10, 201 8 07:56AM Page 1 of 1 



TRAN029_1 0_09_18 

City of Newburyportc.· t·:-\v ·:..}~_..-;,c r. 
~ ·rn~Eu:~: ,-·uh .. t~,; 

FY 2019 · ~ 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUES11i -2 P!H2: 25 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~----------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 10/9/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Plum Island Util ity Trust Fund YTD Bal : $ 1 ,843,922.63 
------------~--------------------
8287 -59600 Category: $ ---------------------------------- -~---------
$99, 197.00 Trans 1/0: $ ---------------------------------- ~-----------
Proceeds from COM Smith Inc. Settlement Agreement. Must be approved 

by a two-thirds vote of the City Council in accordance with M. G.L. c. 40, sec. 58. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Needed: 

Olga Way Pump Replacement Project YTD Bal : $ 
--=---~----~~----------~------ ------------
New Account Category: $ ---------------------------------- ------------
$99,197.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
--~------------------------------ ------------
Funding is needed to replace the four main pumps at the Olga Way station 

on Plum Island. The pumps are twelve years old with an estimated useful life of ten years. This funding 
represents 40% of the estimated project cost of $241,944; the Town of Newbury has agreed to fund 60% 

of the project cost for a contribution of $142,7 47 (see summary of funding sources below). 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Summary of Funding Sources: 
Plum Island Utility Trust Fund (40%) 

Town of Newbury (60%) 

Total Appropriation for Olga Way Pump Replacement Project 

Date: I CJ j.;2 /1 f" 
Date: lo ' "1..-( t S"' 

$99,197.00 

$142,747.00 

$241,944.00 



City of Newburyport 

Department of Public Services 

16A erry Way 

Newbur~ rt, MA 01950 

~ '\ 
A NTHONY FURNARI, DIRECTOR C\ 
W AYNE S. A MARAL, DEPUTY DIRECTOR/DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS \~ 

TO: 
FROM: 
CC: 
DATE: 
RE: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor ~ 
Jamie Tuccolo, Sewer Superinte~t 
Anthony Furnari, DPS Director ~) 
September 27, 2018 
Request of funds and explanation for vacuum pump replacement. 

PHONE: 978-46S-4463 
FAX: 978-465-1623 

The Sewer Department is requesting to use funds from the Plum Island settlement agreement to 
purchase and install four new vacuum pumps on Plum Island . Below is a brief synopsis of events 
expla ining how much the current pumps have operated over t he years and why new pumps are needed. 

The beginning: 
The Plum Island vacuum sewer system was designed and constructed early 2000's, the system was 
partially online in 2006, and fu lly online in 2007. The winter of 2008/ 09 was the second fu ll year in 
operation; il was a very co ld winter w here it became apparent how much the vacuum pumps were 
running. The weekend of Martin Luther King January 2009, freezes ups were occurring in valve pits 
throughout the Island. This was mainly due to improper placement ofthe valve pits during construct ion 
(noted in multiple reports) during this t ime the vacuum pumps did not shut off, the pumps ran 
consistency for weeks until we got out of the freeze up situation. In the Spring of 2009 the City started 
to make modifications to the system, and it worked well, allowing the pumps to operate as designed. 

Winter 2015: 
The winter of 2015 was historic in so many ways, from extremely cold, to the record amounts of snow, 
etc. On the Island everything started to unravel after t he first of four blizzards in as many weeks. The 
system went into low vac alarm the week of Christmas. However, the ca lls were phantom ca lls; 
meaning- the issue causing the alarm, reset itse lf before operators cou ld find and address the issues. 
On January 23, 2015 the system went into low vac and did not recover for 8 weeks. The operators could 
not see with the blinding snow, operator safety became an issue; operators had to wa it out the storms 
before being able to address issues. The snow was deep and covering 95% of the valve pits in the roads, 
by the time operators started to make headway, another storm hit and so on and so forth . At this time 
the domino effect happened; "Domino effect" a chain reaction when one event sets off a chain of 
simi lar events. Keeping the rest of the system operating while repairing Northern Blvd. inner (bay side) 
and outer (ocean side), meant the pumps would run until the system was back to normal, this was aga in 
mainly due to the locations of the valves pits during construction. Another major issue is if one or more 
of the vacuum pumps went offline, the 1-beam inside of the Olga Way station was installed incorrectly 
and essentially is useless in removing the pump(s) (a lso, stated in multiple reports). Installation of the 
new pumps wi ll be adjusted and placed under the current I beam for future O&M if needed. 



As most are aware how the rest of the winter went. The system did not come out of low vac for 8 
weeks. The vacuum pumps ran the entire time adding stress to the pumps. Again, modifications/ 
improvements were made to the system. 

Winter 2018 
Record cold temperatures and historic flooding all happened at the same time, once again putting the 
system in harm's way. Only this time the PI online alarm system was nearly completed allowing 
operators t o go to the problematic valve pit and address issues before a repeat of the domino effect. 
However, the vacuum pumps again ran nonstop for weeks until the freezing temperature warmed up. 
The vacuum pumps are the heart of the system, without the pumps the system is useless! 

Present: 
Vacuum Pumps, and or any pump or mechanical equipment regardless of how well maintained, the 
O&M program still faces a life expectancy. The current pumps life expectancy of 10 years has past, the 
pumps are 12 years and are showing signs of fatigue. Run times are longer, it takes all four to get the 
vacuum to the ends of the Island under normal conditions. Currently the City does not have pump 
redundancy, meaning, if a pump fails the three other pumps will not be able to maintain. Three new 
pumps are equiva lent to the four current pumps, leaving the fourth for redundancy. 

Additional positives to new pumps: 

1. The current pump is BUSCH single stage rotary vane RC0630 455 actual cub ic feet per minute 
(ACFM); the new pumps are BUSCH Mink 1202A ACFM 677. Current ACFM total is 1820 
compared to new pump 2708 difference of 888 ACFM. 

2. The pumps are in fair working condition; however, they are showing significant signs of fatigue . 
The pumps worked hard throughout the years due to the lack of an alarm system during initial 
construction. This alarm system would have reduced the excessive time of pump operation as 
we ll as provided a more rapid response from staff. This is the way the system is working today 
following the instal lation of the alarm system .. 

3. Reason for requesting funds from the Plum Island settlement agreement The " PLUM ISLAND 
UTILITY FUND" SECTION Ill , BULLET 2. "EARMARKED FOR COST AND EXPENSES 
FROM OR RELATED TO THE PROJECT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE REPAIR. 
MODIFICATION. IMPROVEMENTS OR OPTIMIZATION OF THE PROJECT". 

4. The efficiency of the new pumps will not only lower energy costs, it will also greatly reduce the 
sound level due to the state of the art acoustic system. 

5. Four new pumps is the equivalent of five of the existing pumps. Again, this is the redundancy 
the island so badly needs especially during the colder months. 

6. The Plum Island vacuum system is operated solely with these four vacuum pumps, if these 
pumps fail no vacuum will be produced, rendering the system useless. 

7. The new pumps will reduced O&M costs yearly estimated at 8,000 due to the elimination of 
operating flu ids, the new style of vacuum pumps are air cooled and do not require oil 
changes/filter changes/sight glass changes. 

8. There are 1196 accounts on Plum Island, ofthat 60% are in Newbury and 40% Newburyport. 
9. Newbury voted to allocate a contribution $142,747 representing 60% of the project cost. 
10. Cost including installation, replacement correctly under 1-beam andre piping total cost 

$241,944. 



July 26, 2018 

Jamie Tuccolo 

City of Newburyport Sewer 
157 Water Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

RE: Plum Island, MA- Vacuum Pump Exchange Program 

Jamie, 

Airvac 

Vacuum Technology 
Systems 

Aqseptence Group, Inc. 
4217 N Old U.S. 31 
Rochester, IN 46975 

Phone +1 574 223 3980 
info.airvac@aqseptence.com 
www.aqseptence.com 

The information below is regarding options for exchanging the four current Plum Island vacuum pumps. 

Currently, Plum Island has four Busch RC0630 rotary vane vacuum pumps, which are -12 years old. We 
recommend replacing/rebuilding/exchanging the pumps every 10 years or 20,000 hours, wh ichever 
comes first. However, as Plum Island has done a great job at maintaining these pumps over the years, 
you have enjoyed the benefit of at least two additional years of life. However, I strongly suggest that you 
begin to consider a capital plan to replace/rebuild/exchange the pumps to prevent potential failures in the 
future. 

While you and Tony were in Rochester, we showed you the Busch Mink Aqua pumps, which are the 
standard pumps we currently use and have been using for -8 years. The key advantages of the Busch 
Mink Aqua pumps are below, and the recurring maintenance cost of the Mink pumps compared to the 
RC0630 pumps is -$7,295 less ($4,000 oi l per year and $3,295 exhaust filter per year). 

Mink Advantages 
1. Do not require oil or oil filter (other than one pint of gear box oil, which should be changed every 6 

years or 20,000 hours). 
2. Do not require exhaust filters 
3. Is internal coated with a proprietary material to prevent corrosion due to H2S gases and moisture, 

which is common with vacuum sewer systems 
4. More efficient and quieter (MV version) 

There are several Mink Aqua pump sizes to choose from and unfortunately there is not an exact 
replacement for the pumps currently at Plum Island. Therefore, these are the options: 

1. SMALLER- Replace the current pumps with smaller pumps, but you will need to add an extra 
(fifth) pump. Plus, you will need to add new starters and electrical control panel components. 
Addit ionally, an additional vacuum pump exhaust line will need to be installed to the outside of the 
building and new inlet piping, valves and moisture separator to the collection tank. 

From our discussion during your visit, this option wou ld not be ideal due to space requirements 
for the fifth pump and its associated costs. 



2. LARGER - Replace the current pumps with larger pumps, but still use four of them. The 
MV1202.AVA6.ZZXZ will provide 222 ACFM more per pump (888 ACFM for four) compared to 
your current model. This additional ACFM, could very easily mean one less pump wou ld operate 
per cycle and as these pumps are more efficient and quieter, you have an opportunity to 
decrease power cost and noise concerns ... if they exist. More importantly, during critical times, 
you will have more ACFM to overcome low vacuum conditions, wh ich means fewer potential 
disruptions to the community. 

Per your request, you have asked us to price the MV1202.AVA6.ZZXZ and offer an exchange price for 
the existing pump, which you currently have. 

Per your request attached is itemized pricing: 

1. Cost to replace the four pumps: $256,844 
a. (4) MV1202.AVA6.ZZXZ- $224,208 
b. (4) Pipe, fittings, valves, etc. - $19,036 
c. (4) Installation cost- $23,600 
d. (4) Trade in of existing pump- $10,000 (credit) 

As we value our long and outstanding relationship and per your request, Airvac will offer the following 
additional discounts: 

1. Reduce the installation price of the four MV1202.AVA6.ZZXZ pumps by $5,900 
2. Airvac to buy the spare vacuum pump, which is currently in Plum Islands inventory for $9,000 

Assuming the discounts, the final price will be $241 ,944. 

If you have questions or need clarification, please let me know. This offer is valid for 90 days and does 
not include applicable taxes or freight. 

Sincerely, 

Clint Hawn 
Chief Operating Officer 

Aqseptence Group, Inc. 
(574) 208-5903 



Donna Holaday 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Town Administrator < administrator@townofnewbury.org > 

Friday, September 28, 2018 11:16 AM 
NBPT Mayor; Donna Holaday; JR Colby 
'jamie.tuccolo@gmail.com' 

Pump Station Replacement Project 

Please be advised that at their meeting on September 25, 2018, the Newbury Board of Selectmen 
voted to approve an appropriation of $1 42,747 from the Betterment Fund for the purchase and 
replacement of 4 pumps at the Olga Way pump station. 
We are pleased to partner with you on this project. 

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most emails to and from municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently, 
confidentiality should not be expected. 

Tracy Blais 
Town Administrator 
Town of Newbury 
12 Kent Way 
Suite 101 
Byfield, MA 01922 
978.465.0862 X301 
administrator@townofnewbury.org 

1 



COMMUNICATIONS 



COMM089 10 09 18 - - -

Re: Newburyport City Council Members to consider and vote at 
October 1, 2018, Meeting to .send letters to MA AG Maura Healey 
and Governor Charles Baker. 

Stephen Comley 

Sat 9/29/2018 7:33 PM 

,... .. ., 
t : ~ 

, 
To:Richard Jones <RJones@CityofNewburyport.com>; envirocom@comcast.net <envirocom@comcast.net>; ,. -' 

jdevl innbpt@gmail.com <jdevl innbpt@gmail.com>; larrygiunta12@gmail.com <larryg iunta12@gmail.com >; '., 
AKhan@CityofNewburyport.com <AKhan@CityofNewburyport.com>; Jeigerman@cityofnewburyport.com - :.. 
<Jeigerman@cityofnewburyport.com> ; szeid@cityofnewburyport.com <szeid@cityofnewburyport.com>; c--; 
Thomasobrien11 @aol.com < Thomasobrien11@aol.com >; H Shand@cityofnewburyport.com c:. 

(" 

< HShand@cityofnewburyport.com >; bruce@vogelatlarge.com < bruce@vogelat large.com >; tontar44@comcast.net 
<t ontar44@comcast.net>; gearls25@comcast.net <gearls25@comcast.net>; 

@J 1 attachments (660 KB) 

WTP - COMLEY- Herald - fi re officials- 9-27-18 001Jpg; 

Cl 

!:;;; :_: 
:·-~ -..-: 

'·· 
....... ,j 

~·-~: :· . 

·v • 

~ ..... 
! 

Update: Attached is 9-27-2018 Boston Herald Article: "Jay Gonzalez savs: Baker should " immediately 
fire Secretary of Public Safety Daniel Bennett and MA State Police Commander, Col. Kerry Gilpin." 

From: Stephen Comley <s.comley.sr@outlook.com> 

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 9:32 AM 

To: Richard Jones; envirocom@comcast.net; jdevlinnbpt@gmail.com; larrygiunta12@gmail.com; 

AKhan@CityofNewburyport.com; Jeigerman@cityofnewburyport.com; szeid@cityofnewburyport.com; 

Thomasobrien11@aol.com; HShand@cityofnewburyport.com; bruce@vogelatlarge.com; 

tontar44@comcast.net; gearls25@comcast.net 

Subject: Fw: Newburyport City Council Members to consider and vote at October 1, 2018, Meeting to send 

letters to MA AG Maura Healey and Governor Charles Baker. 

Subject: Newburyport City Council Members to consider and vote at October 1, 2018, Meeting to send letters 

to MA AG Maura Healey and Governor Charles Baker. 

City Council Mem bers of Newburyport 

Newburyport Cit y Hall 

60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01969 

Dear Members, 

September 28, 2018 



During last Monday's Council Meeting, September 24, 2018, I passed out We The People's (WTP) 
letter to Council President, Barry Connell, and sent a copy to Newburyport 's City Clerk, Richard B. 
Jones. WTP's letter was written in hopes a vote would be taken and approved to send letters to MA 

Attorney General, Maura Healey, and Governor, Charles Baker. 

Please review and click on link below for copy of WTP's guest column published in NC as well as 
other newspapers. We The People (WTP) and our Whistleblowers connected to the GAG ORDERS on 
the MA State Police and the NH National Guard are requesting Council members to vote during your 
Council meeting, October 1, 2018, to write letters to MA AG Maura Healey and MA Governor 
Charles Baker requesting them to publicly support We The People's call for an open public meeting. 
This Hearing, as the Council Members know, has been endorsed by 7 MA Cities'/Towns' Officials, and 
others in NH, have called for, will give Past and Present First Responders an opportunity to testify 
whether they believe t he Seabrook Nuclear Plant's Evacuation Plan can be safely, effectively, and 
timely implemented . 

WTP has not only informed MA AG, Maura Healey, about these safety matters but has notified 
Governor Charles Baker on 4 occasions of these attempts to silence State Troopers. More recently, I 
spoke with him again on June 6 during a fund raiser at the Ipswich Country Club. At this event, I 
provided Mr. Baker with more information about these gag orders and also reminded him Sen. 
Bruce Tarr, Rep. Brad Hill and former Essex County Sheriff, Frank Cousins, had already endorsed 
WTP's call for this hearing for First Responders. Mr. Baker's response to me was, "Mr. Comley, I 
want to assure you, I will meet with these officials and you about these important safety matters 
soon". I still have not heard back from Mr. Baker on when he will meet with WTP 

As WTP recently made the Newburyport Council aware, NH Rep. Peter J. Schmidt wrote his letter 
(attached) to MA AG, Maura Healey, on September 25, 2018, concerning these attempts to silence 
First Responders, as well as other important issues covered by Rep. Schmidt. 

NH Rep. Schmidt, also in his letter to MA AG, Maura Healey, requested her to require a full 
investigation of what WTP provided, and, what I and others said, concerning a meeting held 
September 2, 2016. I was invited to attend this meeting by former Deputy Commander of the MA 
State Police, Francis Hughes, at the MA State Police Barracks in Newbury, MA. These notes and 
information WTP provided have been reported as missing, now, by Deputy Hughes' former Chief of 
Staff, Trooper Cristina J. Lucin, in a 2-page letter (attached) to MA State Police Commander, Colonel 
Kerry A. Gilpin. 

·.A l:hil1d issue, mentioned in Rep. Peter Schmidt's letter, was a·video/pictures taken by the Licensed 
Drone Operator's Plane which WTP hired during July 4, 2017, of the Hampton and Salisbury Beach 
areas during the Summer high season. This video shows the extreme traffic congestion typical of 
that time. Rep. Peter Schmidt's comments pertaining to the video included, "I think a reasonable 
person would really be hard-pressed to avoid the conclusion that any emergency evacuation under 
such circumstances would be effectively unworkable, certainly not timely, thus leading to potentially 
disastrous results" . 

WTP is hopeful all members ofthe Newburyport City Council will take time in their very busy 
schedule to view the several copies of WTP's video I left for Council members to examine WTP's 



video of the Hampton and Salisbury Beach areas during the Summer high season when thousands of 

beach goers were present and traffic was found to be at a standstill during July 41 2017. WTP's video 
will be updated soon of what was videod of the beach and traffic conditions during Labor Dav and 
Julv 4, of this year. 

It is quite apparent to WTP, and many others, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency 
(MEMA) has no intention of honoring the requests of the 7 MA, and NH, surrounding communities 
who are calling for this Hearing for First Responders. 

WTP believes it is very important for the members of the Newburyport City to take this next 
important step and vote to send letters to MA AG, Maura Healey, and MA Governor, Charles Baker. 
Ultimately and without a doubt the NRC, FEMA and MEMA is not going to protect us and our 
families, so we who live on the Seacoast and beyond must take control of our own destiny or we 
are going to wish we had. 

If any of the Newburyport Council Members need further clarification or comment from WTP 
concerning these serious safety matters, please let us know. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~(!, -e~ rft-
Founaer of We The People a National Whistleblower Protection Non-Profit Organization 

From: david brown <dbrown@cherokeescout.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2:01PM 
To: Stephen Comley 
Subject: your guest column 

Stephen: 

You can find your guest column at this link: 

https://www.cherokeescout.com/news-subscribers/better-nuclear-evacuation-plans-needed 

Better nuclear evacuation plans needed I Cherokee Scout ... 
www.cherokeescout.com 

The article "FEMA report: Seabrook Nuclear Plant's evacuation plans OK" in The Daily News 

proves, once again, the highest authorities in the NRC. FEMA, MEMA and those in the Wash 



Best of luck, 

David Brown 
Publisher 
Cherokee Scout/Andrews Journal 

Office: 89 Sycamore St. 
Murphy, NC 28906 
Phone: (828} 837-5122 
Fax: (828} 837-5832 
Cell: (828} 361-4809 
Twitter: @daviddBstroh 

www .Ch€! rokeescout.com<http :/ /www .che rokeescout.com> 
www.myandrewsjournal .com<http://www.myandrewsjournal.com> 
like Cherokee Scout/Andrews Journal on Facebook 

"Were it left to me to decide whether we should have a government without newspapers or newspapers 
without a government, I should not hesitate a moment to prefer the latter. But I should mean that every man 
should receive those papers and be capable of reading them." 
-Thomas Jefferson to Edward Carrington, 1787 



· ~@ffil 
i~ . . r . . t\.L . "'" -
-~"'- ~7; dh~ ~:r ~'t:l n~.~ 1 '--~l L'j I'A ,;"i'\ d <\ H I' 
~~'Jfi:Ij ~ C\:t:.TtjC." 

By MlRY lilAiittOS. 

0 d . !l . • · . Gil ~ · .,. . . .• .· . 1 :0: ~ ~ ~ 
0

~ [ill1J uw @l @~ .' (lli~ ~ ~~ . . : .1 I . j~ 
·- ffl-·~== - !i! . fi •. 

!¥1})'"-.;-q:"~'"\!1~ ~- '"Q~ 
~~ ~ f1 ~~~·w~~ C~it1E~~tfi1 ~~·~ ®rt!ifffi~ ~s t!l-..::~~:!:!J ·.k\ flJ!•~ a :.Hi \fQ\..."U 

has netted 46 state cops to 
date. 

X
-.ft;candaUs;;Woer trre 
c e.mrer..lav. GOiiZal.ez 
. 

J 
. 

. camne: on t.lie e:ovem 
"immediatdv ffie"Se 
o~tetv uaw.mr 
nett and Col. Kerry Gil~ 
'4;ov. Baker needs to take 

charge. Enough is enough," 
Gonzalez said at the State 
House steps yesterday. "He 
should finally act with a 
sense of urgency to fix the 
culture of corruption and 
management failures that 
have resulted in state police 
officers stealing taxpayers' 
money." 

Baker cot;ntered yesterday 
by pointing to all the indict
ments that have taken place 
so far, which he said was a 
result of Bennett and Gil
pin's work investigating the 
disbanded Troop E. He also 
noted that GPS technology 
has been installed in more 
than 1,000 marked cruisers. 

"Our Attorney General 
Maura Healey says there 
is more to come, and even 
though the first report was 
19 months ago, G.ov. Baker 
did not propose ail'/ feforms 
until about a year later," 
Gonzalez said. '~d now six 
months after hc;'s proposed 
those reforms he still failed 
to implement them." 

Gonzalez suggested Baker 
appoint someone "from the 
outside" of the state police, 
which is against the law. 
When a reporter raised that 
issue, Gonzalez said, "We 
should get legislation imme
diately to do it" 

c:?. 

I 

"I think the work that's 
being done by the colonel 
is exactly the right kind of 
work to be done," Baker said. 
"She's the one that led the 
investigation, expanded it 
She's the one th.at submitted 
the documen(ation to ·both 
the attorney general and the 
U.S. Attorney's Office that's 
led to these indictments and 
these pleas ... I think she's do
ing all the things she said she 
was going to do." 

Three former lieutenants 
were indicted in connection 
with alleged overtime abuse 
on the Mass Pike just last 
week. The trooper pay probe 

\ ; 
/ 

The governor's campaign 
spokesman Terry MacCor
mack said Baker's public 
safety team has for months 
been implementing the very. 
reforms his opponent is de
manding, "which is why his 
opponent's credibility con
tinues to be questioned by 
fellow Democrats." 

Democratic sta.te Rep. 
Angelo J. Puppolo Jr. called 
Gonzalez's stunt "political 
nonsense," and expressed his 
continued support for Gilpin. 

- mary.marl<os(_cilbostonheraldcom 

' 
~ 

'aiUiJ 

.Qa :i 
A~ 

l~ 

(bveA.. ) 



State ofNew Hampshire 

PO Box 1468 
Dover,~ 03821-1468 

Sept. 25,2018 

The Honorable Maura Healey 
Attorney General of Massachusetts 
One Aehburton Place 
Boston, Massachusetts 02108 

Dear General Healey, 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

CONCORD 

Sent Certified Return Receipt Requested 

I am writing to you again in re the subject of my previous letter, that is, to most earnestly request you to publicly 
support Stephen Comley, Sr., and We The People's call for an open public meeting in which the First Responders in 
the region surrouncl.ing the Seabrook Station can testify as to the plans and possibilities for safely, effectively and 
expeditiously evacuating the Seacoast in the event of a nuclear emergency at the Station. I will not repeat the entire 
case I previously offered on behalf of this request, as that letter speaks for itself; but I stand by my stated argument. 

There are, however, several subsequent developments which need to be addressed, since I last wrote to you. I take 
them in no particular order. First, We The People and Mr. Comley, Sr., have produced a very compelling video of the 
Hampton Beach area during the s1,1mmer high season, which shows the extreme traffic congestion tYJJical of that 
time; and I think a reasonable PEU'Son would really be hard-pressed to avoid the conclusion that any emergency 
evacuation under such circumstances would be effectively unworkable, certainly not timely, thus leading to 
potentially disastrous results. 

Second, it has come to my attention that Mr. Comley, Sr., participated in some sort of presentation to the MA State 
Police where serious notes were taken, though it may not have been transcribed verbatim, and that this record has 
been lost. Since the content of this presentation was reportedly of a sensitive nature, the disappearance of the record 
is very troubling. 

Third, it has been alleged that there is some sort of gag order involving MA officials, reportedly MA State Police 
officers and NH National Guard personnel. All of these things, while very different, are nevertheless very serious 
in terms of effective and legitimate government, and official oversight. The surrounding communities in NH and MA 
are growing more and more concerned about the safety and security of their citizens, especially their senior citizens. 
I believe these matters all demand your attention, and appropriate action. 

Let me close by again stressing the urgency of permitting the First Responders to inform the local and state 
governments of Massachusetts and New Hampshire of their present views on the realistiG current possibility of 
protecting and evacuating the people of the Seabrook Station region in the event of a nuclear eme~gency. As you 
know, the surrounding towns of NH and MA, through their governing bodies, have strongly endorsed Stephen 
Comley, Sr., and We The People's call for this First Responder hearing. May· we respectfully, and forcefully, urge you 
to join them and us in this reasonable and common-sense undertaking. 

Please contact me at your earliest opportunity in this 1·egard. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Rep. Peter B. Schmidt 
Strafford· Distr ict 19 



ABOUTUS ADVERTISE FORI'-IS&SUBMISSIONS CONTACT LINKS NIE RENEW LOGIN SEARCH 

N HO~E E-EDITION NEWS SPORTS OPINION OBITUARIES CLASSIFIEDS ARCHIVES SUBSCRIBE LEGALS EVENTS MARKETPI 

u 

''i .,-rr- ;....1;;;-
-~ .... 

~~~~II I • .'', U 'l'~ ~o'llh 

1;} wJiJ<. ·'.lOr,. ,,7,_, 
\'F:iillJWDI 

BETTER NUCLEAR EVACUATION 
PLANS NEEDED 
Wed,Of/26/2018 · 11:34~m 

BY: STEPHEN COMLEY SR. GUEST COLUMN 

The article "FEMA report: Seabrook Nuclear Plant's evacuation plans OK" in 
The Daily News proves, once again, the highest authorities in the NRC, FEMA, 
MEMA and those in the Washington Beltway are allowing these agencies to 
continue lying and rubber-stamping the wishes of the nuclear industry instead of 
protecting the American people's safety while most of the national media turns a 
blind eye. Peter Robbins, generatiqr1 communications manager for NextEra 
Energy, keeps saying, 'NextEra is 'uncompromising with safety.'" Then why 
won't Seabrook Station's owner spend a little bit of the $17.5 billion NextEra is 
worth to either put a security staffer in their empty security booth or tear it down? 

At least they could start to protect their own employees from having a 
potential terrorist challenging security lapses at Seabrook Station. In addition, 
Seabrook Station informants routinely come to We the People with their safety 
concerns. One said, "NextEra is in urgent need of engineers." Sure makes you 
wonder who is running the shop. We and our families who live on the Seacoast, 
and beyond, cannot trust this owner or government agencies willing to continue 
to justify leaving special-needs citizens behind to be given potassium iodide by 
volunteers who will stay in the event of a nuclear disaster like at Seabrook 
Station. These irresponsible representatives tied to nuclear industry profits not 
only are willing to make this segment of our population expen.dable, but all first
responders who also have families to protect are to be considered just collateral 
damage due to gag orders presently imposed on th~ Massachusetts State Pollee 
and New Hampshire National Guard. 
This shows just how far these agencies and NextEra Energy are willing to go in 
protecting their nuclear interests and profits. They have gone even further, as 
children in high schools within and outside the 1 0-mile radius of Seabrook Station 
and other plants across the country have not had legitimate nuclear drills, just 
paper ones. Where are the voices of parents in this scandal? It certainly is 
obvious members of the Washington Delegation, all of whom we contacted, 
believe at least during re-election time that the Seabrook Evacuation Plan is OK, 
too. U.S. Sens. Elizabeth Warren, Edward Markey, U.S. Rep. Joseph Kennedy 
Ill and Seth Moulton have still refused to meet. None have yet endorsed what 
seven cities have called for. 
We the People and responsible officials have called for the NRC/FEMA to hold a 
legitimate hearing so past and present first responders can testify whether the 
Seabrook Nuclear Plant's Evacuation plan can be effectively implemented safely 

and timely. 
Not only are these safety matters being covered up by the NRC, FEMA, MEMA 

' .jl. ~~· - • ..: . _. 
/'1!1 ·~ ., ' ..,.\, ' ···} J 'di.~ 

;·. ~:1."! :.~11 { 'i ':<···: :. ' 

-· ---

Scou;!M·· 
M"I.UTP lAC ( ' 

~ .... __ 

Murphy, NC 28906 

Weather 
---·-··------, 

60 77 
FRI 

65.1 °F 
Rein Showers 

64 ' F 74 ' F 

59 80 
SAT 

61 81 
SUN 

7:06 AM Thu Sep 27 

ENE Wind ! 
3.4mph · 

62 80 
MON 

WiUyWeather 

Circuit 
World 

TV Audio Appliances 
Furniture Rent-to-Own 

Cash or Finance 
DISH NETWORK SALES 

828-837-8861 



and Washington Beltway, but the highest officials in the Baker Administration still 
will not call for the full investigation of what We the People provided, and I and 
others said, during the meeting Sept. 2. Frank Hughes, former deputy 
commander of the State Police, called for this meeting and asked us to attend at 
the State Police Barracks in Newbury, Mass. 

At this meeting I provided, with their permigsion, lhe names of the brave 
informants connected to the gag orders concerning Seabrook Station's 
Evacuation Plan. We on the Seacoast and beyond must act and control our own 
destiny, or we are going to wish we had. 

The writer is founder of We the People, a national whlstleblower protection non
profit organization and a prospective 2020 Republican candidate for president of 
the United States. 

Section: NEWS FOR SUBSCRIBERS 

Subscribe and see thee-Edition of the Cherokee Scout·, Murphy, North Carolina for the 

complete story. 

RECENT HEADLINES 

Phillips awarded for 50 years at MGM Brakes 
'Joe The Digger' turns trash into treasure 
County board puts long-term plan on the shelf 
Teenager accused of hurting infant child 

CLICK HERE TO READ CHEROKEE 
SCOUT, MURPHY, NORTH 

CAROLINA 

- -----
Stephen B. Comley Sr. 
Founder of: 

We The People 
a Natlon111 Whlstleblowers Protection 

Non-Profit Organization fi'.I&JJil~eA:)pl~-~r~~~~~ 
Box #646 Rowley, MA 01969 

Where DelllOCiaCY Is Strong * Email: scomleysr@yahoo.com~ 
Mobile: 90+206-3114 ~ 

* for More Background on WTP 
Google: Steve COmley Nuclear Regulatory Commlslon 

''To The VIllage Square We Must Take The Facts Of Atomic Energy, From 
There Must Come America's Voice" Albert Einstein 

--· -- ·--.. ---·-·---- ----------- ·-· - ---
VOTE COMLEY FOR PRESIDENT 

"Together we can bring about real 
change that will repair America" 

Democracy only works when people ore involved 

Stephen Comley Sr. 
P.O. Box #646 

Rowley, MA01969 

s.comley.sr@o'utlook.com 
904-206-3114 

.... ,,w_ s.,,,_,htnCcmlll!y~:.com 
Paid for by 1he Commit1ee 1o Ele<t Comley for Presrdell! 

SIGN UP FOR NEWS ALERTS 

Enter your email address to receive 
weekly news updates 

\ 
\ 
I 



'r. 

/;"... II il o~Gb ~t informed of the existence 

One example is of my tapes and he would 

Stephen B. Comley Sr. JVTP's ongoing 
not release any to the NRC, 
DOJ or the FBI due to 

investigations of cover-ups by them which I 
Unlike John Henry's Bos- can prove. I also infdrmed =o ton Globe, a few community Massachusetts State Barkley, Mike Firestone was I 

I 

newspaper owners do not Police ((Troopergate" not to release WTP's tape 
.require their reporters to transcript unless he had my 
lool{ sideways before they scandals. permission. :z give any coverage to We The It certainly appears to 
People's (WTP) investiga- WTP, since meeting with 
tions, especially our nuclear commander of the state Healey's legal team, their 
ones, which could make the police, Kerry Gilpin, provide investigation of WTP's 
Globe's pro-nuclear readers WTP with a copy of the safety concerns is at a v 

cancel subscriptions. notes I know were taken standstill. What is even 
One example is W.TP's at this meeting. WTP has more disappointing, Healey 

ongoing investigations of been informed these records has yet to support what 
Massachusetts State Police are now missing. WTP WTP has gotten seven Mas-
"Troopergate" scandals .. has asked the NRC, Mas- sachusetts city.and town 
State police Col Richard sachusetts attorney general officials and more recently 
McKeon and Deputy Francis and Department of Public the selectmen in Hampton 
Hughes both retired appar- Saf.ety Secretary Daniel Falls, which lies within 
ently due to altered police Bennett to conduct a full the 10-mile radius of the 
reports involvtng a judge's investigation of a cover-up Seabrook nuclear plant, to 
daughter found guilty of of what I provided and said call for the NRC to hold a 
driving under the influence during the meeting Sept. 2. hearing for first responders. 
and negligent operation of a Since contacting Maura I know for a fact Gov. 
motor vehicle. Healey, she set up a four- Baker has ignored the 

WTP's investigation will member legal team which gag orders state troopers 
make the Globe's probe included her chief of staff, who were told by their 
to be a small underbelly. Mike Firestone. This team superiors not to question 
of what WTP uncovered, was supposedly to inves- the effectiveness of the 0~ including gag orders on tigate WTP's concerns at approved Seabrook St~-
Massachusetts state troop- Seabrook and cover-ups tion's evacuation plan. ( ers and New Hampshire bytbe NRC of substandard WTP informed Baker on ~ 
National Guard about nuclear parts still built into four occasions of these ~ 1-i • 
Seabrook Station's evacua- most U.S. plants, including attempts to silence state 1-l 

: ; tion plan. Seabrook.· troopers, most recently 
WTP's state police infor- I met with Healey's legal when I spoke with Baker 

1-'~J (/) 

[t_i) ! mants state, "McKeon and team last Oct. ·18. When I about this troubling infor-
Hughes fell on the sword to arrived, I was disappointed mation on June 6 during a 0 

0 protect higher ups." Since to find out my req~est to be fundraiser at the Ipswich '4 
WTP brought this troubling placed -qnder oath ·wouldn't Country Club. M 
information to light, over be granted. I provided the At this event, I provided u - ~ I 200 Massaehusetts and New team with lots of WTP's Mr. Baker more recent c C.:J Hampshfre tir·st respotid- documents, including a. information about these 
ers have stated to:WTP copy of a transcript of a gag orders and reminded u n 0 
"there is no way·to evacuate tape recording oft: a WTP him again of the cities and , _ J ~ residents safely ·and timely NRC informant. This tape towns, and that Sen. Bruce ~ - ~ in the event of a Seabrook was one of many I bad dur- Tarr, Rep. Brad Hill and (_-:J 

\(I) ~ nuclear disaster. ing the time when Presi- former Essex County Sheriff h 
On Sept. 2, 2016, Deputy dent George.H;.W . .Bush Frank Cousins had already :::; C1) ~ Hughes, who I respect, appointed ThornblJI'gh to endorsed WTP's call for the I~ 

invited me to a meeting at be his AG at the Depart- NRC to hold a hearing for CD i 
the Newbury state police ment of Justice to conduct first responders. P.:;l r-' :e barracks about WTP's con- a witch hunt of WTP's NRC Mr. Baker's response to ~ 

..._. fi'Ui] 
cerns of Seabrook Station's informants during which me was, "Mr. Comley, I want ~ 0 S.. Cl 
evacuation plan. Present, time I was under subpoena· to assure yGu, I will meet - .. ~ '::.. z =---\ 

too, was John Giarrussq, for over six years in federal with these officials and 
::J 

i..n.!""" (i"iri] 

nuclear section chief of the court with the charge of you about the·se important rq ON ~ 

Massachusetts Emergency "conspiracy to topple the safety matters soon." I still 
,...._. gg CI 

Management Agency. NRC." have not heilfd·'tiack from I ~ ~ 
WTP's evidence included, Because I wanted WTP's Mr. Baker on:wh~n he will ( 

~ 

with their permission, iden- evidence about NRC's cover- meet with WTP: 
tities of the informants con- ups of unsafe conditions Stephen B. Comley Sr. is 
nected to the present gag at U.S. plants fully inves- founder of We The People 
orders. tigated, I called Richard and a 2020 Republican can-

WTP requested the new Barkley at the NRC, and didate for president. 
·-

'j 



;:n;t:lpn~~:~n D· \..Umn::v :::i)J'. 

Founder of: 
We The People 

a National Whistleblowers Protection ~ ,.,. - ~ ;of~. e eiM"' 
Non-Profit Organization li,l_~~}! ~~ 711 

Box #646 Rowley, MA ()1969 -

Where Democracy Is Strong * 
Email: scomleysr@yahoo.com 

Mobile: 904·206·3114 * y 

* For More Background on WTP 
Google: steve COmley Nuclear RegulatDry commlslon 

"To The VIllage Square We Must Take The Facts Of Atomic Energy, From 
There Must Come America's Voice" Albert Einstein 

, -...;,.., '-''-''VIL.L I I Vl"i. rl"i.C;)IUCI'\11 
"Together we can bring about reo! 
change that will repair America" 

Democracy only works when people are involved 

Stephen Comley Sr. 
P.O. Box #646 

Rowley, MA 01969 

s.comley.sr@outlook.com 
904-206-3114 

www.StephenComleySr.com 
Poid for by the Committee to Elect Comley for President 

eS c {Q)~~@©~@"W 
"To The Village Square We Must Take The Facts Ot 

Atomi~ Energy, From There Must Come Amer\ca,s Vo\ce?J 
-Albert Bnstein 

~(Q)'~§WR..~, ffifil.& 5 ~~e[p'>lh'!C&i\\©@Hilroll<Sy~'ff"a©@fli'n 
Paig for by ti:l!!. Committee,to;E!~¢~~,.Comley S.r. fot Pte~identof the Unit~~\es of~ 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



APPT058_10_09_18 

cITy 0 F NEwBuRy p 0 R}Jf.. ·,.,', ':>'(!.t;:_•) It·' ,'i: 
• '- " •' - I I I L. (\ I ' 1 A 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

To: 

from: 

Date: 

Re: 

DoNN A D. HoLADAY, MAYo R,~ ;s ocr -·2 p;; 12: 1 s 

6o PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-46 5-4402 FAX 

t\ 
,4 

President and Members of th~<S{ty Council 
\J 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor ' 
~J 

~/ 
October 2, 2018 

Appointment 

1 hereby appoint, subject to your appro,•al, the following named 
individu al as a member of the Human Rights Commission. This 
term shall expire on September 30, 2021. 

] essie a Amorosino 
238 High Street 

Nevvburyport, t\!lA 01950 



August 2151
, 2018 

Dear Human Rights Commission Committee Members, 

I am very interested in joining the HRC to help with the mission of addressing diversity 
issues and promoting an inclusive community in Newburyport. 

I am very much aligned with the goals and focus of your organization and I wou ld like to 
use the skills gained in my time as a pediatrician, physician entrepreneur and mother of 
four ethnically and culturally blended children to help community projects such as yours 
reach its objectives. 

In the past I have started medical missions to developing countries for medical students 
to expand their horizons and show aspiring physicians there is more to medicine then 
what they see culturally in the U.S. I have received accolades and awards from my own 
Korean American community for my academic and professional achievements as an 
aspiring minority leader. 

As a child of East Asian immigrants, living and raising my fami ly in Newburyport I can 
see what a positive impact an organization such as HRC can have in our community. I 
am confident that these qualities together with my commitment to your mission will be 
an asset to your organization. 

My enclosed resume will provide you with more detai ls regarding my qualifications and 
experience. I know that I can bring much benefit with my experience, educational 
qualifi cations and skills and I look forward to putting these towards a good cause. I look 
forward to meeting the committee members this week. 

Sincerely, 

Jessica Amorosino, MD, FAAP 



JESSICA AMOROSINO, MD, FAAP 
238 High Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 I 617-216-6897 I jessica.amorosino@gmail.com 

EDUCATION 

Tufts-New England Medical Center, Boston, MA 
Inte rnship, Residency Pediatric Medicine 

Boston University School of Medicine, Boston, MA 
MD 

Boston University, Boston, MA 
B.A. in Biology, Magna Cum Laude, Trustee Scholar 

WORK EXPER IEN CE 

MetTrimMD Beverly, MA 
Co-Founder, President 

LT Proactive Care Medical, Newton, MA 
Medical Director 

Atrius Health, Harvard Vanguard Medical Associates, Peabody, MA 
Physician 

E-MDS, Austin, TX 
Physician Consultant, Content Developer 

Pediatrics West, Westford, MA 
Physician 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICE 

SEAK, INC, Chicago, IL 
Physician Speaker & Mentor 

Anna Jaques Hospital Community Health Foundation, Newburyport, MA 
Board Member 

Babies R US Baby Basic Series, Peabody, MA 
Course Instructor 

Baby Steps Workshop for Expectant Parents, Westford, MA 
Course Instructor 

Advanced Parenting Education in Pediatrics: The APEP Project, Boston, MA 
Course Instructor 

2006 

2003 

1999 

April 2015- Present 

Feb 2017-Feb 2018 

April 2009 - Present 

Nov 2011-Nov 2012 

Aug 2006-jan uary 2009 

October 2017- Present 

2015 

2014 

2008 

2006 



JESSICA AM OROSINO, MD, FAAP 

INTERNATIONAL PROFESS IONAL EXPER IENCE 

Honduran Med ical Miss ion 
Volunteer 

Tegucigalpa Municipal Hospital, Honduras 
Organ izer & Volunteer 

Copprome Orphanage, Honduras 
Volu nteer 

OTH ER LA NGUAGES 

Korean-speaking & reading with very basic com petence 

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERS HI PS, CERTI FICATIONS & LICENSURE 

Massachusetts Full Medica l Li cense 
American Board of Pediatrics, Board Certifi ed 
American Board of Lifestyle Medicin e (Registered for Boards Fall 2018) 
Lifestyle Medicine Coach Certificate@ Wellcoaches (Enrolled in traini ng) 
Member, Obesity Medicine Association 
Mem ber, American College of Lifestyle Medicine 
Member, American Medical Writers Association 
Member, American Academy of Pediatrics 
Member, Massachusetts Med ical Society 
Member, Cou ncil of Korean AmP.ricans 

PAGE 2 

2003 

1998 

1997 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-441 3 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

OJ\ 
~ '\ 

APPT059_10_09_18 

~ 

President and Members of ~ity Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayq 

september 25, 2or\ } 

Appointment ~ 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Tree Commission. 
This term shall expire on November 1, 2021. 

Scott Hanley 
1 Milk Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



Scott Hanley 
Email: scott92794@gmai l.com · Phone: 978-270-021 0 

I Mil k Street Newburyport. MA 01950 

Hanley Law Office, Newburyport. Massachusetts 
A ttorney-at-lml', 

Founder and principal of so lo law practice. consumer bankruptcy. residential real estate focus 

• Adv·ise and represent indi vidual c lients in Massachusetts state and U.S. federal courts 

• Consu lt with prospective and established clients to determi ne their existi ng factual and lega l 

posture, establish goal and expectati ons. present legal and other relevant options, and prov ide 

gu idance. 

Fidelity Investments, Merrimack, New Hampshire 

Full Trader: Workplace Retirement Planning & Advice Consultant 

• Provide consul tative ret irement planning and investment guidance. education. and fiduciary 

advice to defined contri bution and defi ned benefits participants of Fidelity client-em ployers. and 

Fidelity IRA clients 

• Place equity, mutual funds, ETF, options trades for Fidelity c li ents 

• Provide highest quali ty tradi ng, money movement. account maintenance. and customer service 

experi ence to firm customers 

• Continuously strive to exceed client satisfaction and efficiency goa ls 
while adhering to firm policies and external regulatory and compliance requ irements 

• Use consultati ve approach and skills in working with cl ients to uncover and articulate their 

present-and long-term account and investment strategies. needs and goals 

• FINRA Series 7. NAASA Series 63. 66 licenses 

P1·ime Title Services/First Eastern Mortgage Corp., Andover. Massachusetts 

Associate Attorney 

• Conduct residential real estate purchase. refinance, and construction loan closings. 
• Perform tit le exami nation and review, resolve ti tl e curative matters. 

West Group, Eagan, Minnesota 

Account Executive 

Sell company products and services to law firms in prime Boston territory 

• Generate new business through in-person cold-call ing and other methods. upse ll existing accounts. 

• Cond uct in-person prod uct demonstration and traini ng sessions for high leve l decision makers 
and staff attorneys and paralega ls. 

EDUCATION & LICENSING: 
Massach usetts School of Law 
.Juris Doctor 



Babson College, Wel lesley. MA 
Bachelor of Science 

Major: Quantitati ve Methods. School of Management 

Li censed to practice law in Commonwealth of Massachusetts. U.S .. Federal Colll1. Di stri ct of 
Massachusetts. U.S. Bankruptcy Court. District of Massachusetts. 
Massachusetts Real Estate Broker license 
Massachusetts Notary Public. New Hampshire Com mission of Deeds 

Securities Industry Licenses 
Financial Ind ustry Regulatory Authority (F INRA): 
Series 7 General Securities Representative License 

North American Securities Administrators Association (NASAA): 
Se ries 63 Uniform Sec uri ties Agent State Law ( .. Blue Sky .. ) License 

Series 66 Uniform Combined State Law License 



APPT060_10_09_18 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA 0. HoLADAY , MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-44 13 PH ONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

(/) 

rr1 
1.1 

1'0 
u. 

To: 

)!tf 
President and Members ofJ\~City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, May\) \ From: 

September 21 , 2018 ~ 

Re-Appointment~ 
Date: 

Re: 

' 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Tree Commission. 
This term shall expire on November 1, 2021. 

Paul M. Bevilacqua 
126 Merrimac Street Unit #3 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

{ --. 

: ' 



VITA 
Paul M. Bevilacqua, Ed.D. 
126 Merrimac Street Unit 3 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

(H) 978 465-1341 
(C) 978 758-2723 

EDUCATION _______________________________________________________ _ 

Ed.D. Adult and Higher Education 
University of Massachusetts, Amherst, Massachusetts 

M.A. Political Science 
Northeastern University, Boston, Massachusetts 

A.B. History 
Merrimack College, North Andover, Massachusetts 

ON-GOING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ________________________________ _ 

Harvard University-Institute of Educational Management 

Courses, conferences, and seminars in history, political science, assessment, distance education, 
human services, health, management, strategic planning, outcomes, succession planning and related 

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT ________________________________________ __ 

Consultant - I-I ighcr Education 

Special Assistant to the President, otthem Essex Community College 

Program Development Specialist Massachusetts Colleges Online 

Vice President and Dean of Academic Affairs 
Northern Essex Community College, Haverhill, Massachusetts 

Assistant Dean/Division Chairperson, Division of Human Services and Health Professions 
Northern Essex Community College, Haverhill, Massachusetts 
[Positions reclassified/titled to reflect increased responsibilities] 

Professor/Coordinator, Educational Assistant Program 

Professor, History and Government 

History teacher, Salem High School, Salem, New Hampshire 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES _ _ _ _________________ _ 

1 

Northern Essex Community College 

Developed and managed the Academic Affairs Division which in FY06 included: a budget of over 
$14 mill ion and nearly 500 full/part-time faculty and staff. 

Developed and taught courses in History, Political Science, and Education, both alone, as part 
of various teaching teams, and in a learning community. 

Managed and implemented three facu lty and staff collective bargaining agreements and a 
management agreement for non-unit staff. 



Participated in several Massachusetts Community College and Board of Higher Education committees, including 
curriculum, performance standards, Criminal Justice Curriculum review, and collective bargaining. 

Supervised, evaluated , and mentored faculty, professional staff, and support staff. 

Evaluated, and continuously improved, nationally accredited/approved academic programs that consistently 
received approval for the maximum period of time. 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES __________________________________________ __ 

Northern Essex Community College 

Developed and implemented a plan to recruit and retain students in cooperation with faculty and other 
appropriate units of the college, including Admissions, Academic Assessment, Academic Advising, 
and the Registrar. 

Provided leadership, coordination, and problem-solving skills to: develop new facilities; obtain 
instructional equipment and supplies; and plan for the use of new and existing facilities. 

Provided leadership to develop, staff, and support new academic and community service programs. 
distance education, academic advising, program review, professional development, and adult and 
alternative education, including credit for life learning. 

Developed, reviewed, and, where appropriate, negotiated/mediated contracts , including program 
affiliations, delivery of off-campus and specialized courses, and other entrepreneurial projects 

Encouraged and faci litated the active development of donations to the college 

Served as NECC Liaison to the New England Association of Schools and Colleges 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ________________________________________ _ 

2 

Northern Essex Community College 

Provided leadership for the initiation of community-based programs in several Merrimack Valley 
communities, including: Lawrence, Haverhill, and Amesbury; as well as. with community-based 
organizations, such as the Massachusetts Department of Mental Retardation, Lahey Clinic, and 
others. Programs included: 

Adult Basic Education/GED 
Deaf Studies 
Developmental Credit Courses 
Certificate in Human Services: Direct Support 
Certificate and Associate Degrees in Early Childhood Education and Elementary Education 
Law Enforcement Certificate 
Dual Enrollment Agreements 
PATHS 

Chaired: NECC Self Study Committee for the New England Association of Schools and Colleges 
(NEASC) and Reaccreditation/Site Visit, 1998-2000; completion of the Fifth-Year Report 2004-2005; 
and, development of the Distance Education Report in 2005. 

Provided leadership to create and sustain the Center for Teaching and Learning, the Center for Adult 
and Alternative Education, the Office of Program Review and Assessment, as well as other related 
activities. 

Comple!ed on-going reviews and subsequent changes to the organization of the Academic Affairs 
Division 1997-2006. 

Provided leadership for the integration, college-level development. and initial accreditation of post
secondary programs previously offered at area regional vocational-technical schools. 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT052 09 24 18 Jennifer Groskin - - -
11 Myrtle Ave Human Rights Comm 3/3112019 

• APPT053 09 24 18 Matt Ellsworth 38 Plummer Ave Parks Comm, Atkinson 511 /2020 - - -
• APPT054 09 24 18 Charles Griffin 3 Vernon St Parks Comm, Bartlet Mall 5/ 112019 - - -
• APPT055 09 24 18 Ann Lagasse - - -

1 Pipers Quarry Parks Comm 5/ 112022 

• APPT056 09 24 18 Karen Popken 49 Boardman St Parks Comm 5/ 112021 - - -
• APPT057 09 24 18 Kim Turner - - -

27 High St Parks Comm 511 /2023 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 



ORDERS 



C J[1rY <OJF NJE~VlBl lU[]R. YlPO>J~R058_08_27 _18 
> TABLED 

IN CITY COUNCil., 

ORDERED: 

That the City Council appropriates from the Community Preservation Act FY 2019 estimated revenues, in accordance 
with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, for the following [project], based upon the Community Preservation 
Committee's recommendation. The source of funds shall be FY2019 estimated revenues and Community 
Preservation Fund Balance. Said appropriation shall be considered a separate appropriation or reservation in the 
amount indicated [below]: 

Project 
Project Title Applicant Request Recommendation 

No. 

4 Slate Roof Replacement Newburyport Maritime Society, Inc. $101,914 $101,914 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



ORDR064_10_09_18 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL 

A Resolution Reaffirming Current City of Newburyport and Massachusetts Non-Discrimination 
Laws Prohibiting Discrimination in Places of Public Accommodation on the Basis of Gender 

Identity and Gender Expression. 

It is the policy of the City of Newburyport to uphold the human rights of all persons in 
Newburyport and the free exercise and enjoyment of any rights and privileges secured by the 
Constitutions and laws of the United States and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts; and 

The City of Newburyport ensures equal opportunity to each person regardless of race, color, 
religious creed, national origin, sex, age, ancestry, sexual orientation, gender identity and 
expression, marital, family or military status, source of income or disability where unlawful 
discrimination exists in housing, employment, education, public accommodations, City 
services, insurance, banking, credit and health care; and 

WHEREAS, The Massachusetts House of Representatives and Senate approved the addition of gender 
identity to the Massachusetts Public Accommodations Law {M.G.L c. 272, §§ 92A, 98 and 
98A} on July 7, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, Governor Charlie Baker signed this legislation, An Act relative to transgender anti
discrimination {S. 2407}, into law on July 8, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, The updated Public Accommodations Law has been in full effect since October 1, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, The November 6, 2018 statewide election includes a ballot question seeking to repeal the 
provision in the Massachusetts Public Accommodations Law prohibiting discrimination on the 
basis of gender identity in places of public accommodation; and 

WHEREAS, Repeal of this law would have a devastating effect for transgender and gender non
conforming members of our community and would be agains t principles we as a city uphold 
and reaffirm; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, We the members of the Newburyport City Council, do hereby express our commitment to 
defend transgender equality in Newburyport and will hereby pledge to sign on to Freedom 
For All Massachusetts' Yes on 3 Coalition to say clearly: Discrimination has no place in 
Massachusetts and no place in Newburyport. 



BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, 

ATTEST: 

ORDR064_10_09_18 

That on this 9th day of September in the year Two Thousand and Eighteen, a copy of this 
resolution be spread upon the records of the City Council. 

Members of the Newburyport City Council 

Charles Tontar, Ward 4 Councillor 

Afroz Khan, Councillor-At-Large 



ORDR065 10 09 18 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 9, 2018 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING CITY OF NEWBURYPORT'S OPPOSITION TO 
PRIVATIZATION OF CUSTOM HOUSE AND ASSOCIATED LAND 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City ofNewbmyport as follows: 

WHEREAS, The City of Newbmyport recognizes the value and importance of public land and public money, 
and the fundamental responsibility of its elected and appointed officials to protect them; 

WHEREAS, The City of Newbmyport's residents have made substantial financial and in-kind investments into 
the Custom House Maritime Museum, as have the federal and state governments; 

WHEREAS, Privatization, despite any restrictions, would mean a loss of control by and connection to the 
residents and taxpayers ofNewbmyport who have maintained som e control over both the building and its use 
through their elected and appointed officials over the past 50 years; 

WHEREAS, It is impossible to devise restrictions on any property transfer that contemplates every possible 
scenario to protect the public's investment, for all of time; 

WHEREAS, While a preservation restriction benefiting the Newbmyport I--listoric Commission exists on the 
building today, it is tied to a lease agreement outside of the control of the City, which would be abrogated by any 
land transfer; 

WHEREAS, T he City of Newbmyport recognizes the importance of the Custom House Maritime Museum to 
the residents of Newbmyport based upon its great cultmal, aesthetic, and historical significance, and beyond; 

WHEREAS, In 1971,47 years ago, the City ofNewbmyport codified Sec. 2-106 through 2-109 stating that the 
Newbmyport Historical Commission is expressly authorized to manage the building and serve as lessor: 

Sec. 2-106. - Management of Custom House. 

The Newburyport Historical Commission is hereby authorized and empowered to any such extent as it 
may already be authorized and empowered by its enabling statute to acquire in the name of the city, 
and to manage, control, repair, restore, rehabilitate maintain and operate for public purposes the 



ORDR065 10 09 18 - - -

building situated on Water Street known as the Custom House; and, in its discretion to delegate, by 
lease to any nonprofit group or organization, upon such terms and conditions as it sees fit for any term 
of years, the management and control of the building and the appurtenant land. 

Sec. 2-107.- Funding generally. 

In order to acquire, manage, control, repair, restore, rehabilitate, maintain, or operate the Custom 
House, the historical commission may accept funds from any source, and may apply for and accept 
grants from the state or federal governments or any agency thereof, or from any ptivate person, firm or 
foundation. 

Sec. 2-108. - Lease for management, operation. 

Upon acquisition of the Custom House, the historical commission shall undertake to enter into a lease 
with any group or organization for such management, control and operation. The commission shall 
retain as lessor by the written instrument such powers as may be necessary to ensure that if the 
building is not being properly maintained, or is being used for purposes other than those for which the 
historical commission may acquire property, it may resume the exercise of dominion over the property 
to such extent as may be necessary to bring it into conformity with such purposes. 

Sec. 2-109. - Use of city seal; indebtedness. 

The use of the city seal is authorized as may be necessary to effectuate the intent ofthis division. The 
historical commission shall neither incur nor purport to incur indebtedness on the city's behalf. 

WHEREAS, The Newburyport City Council undertook a nearly two-year process through its Central 
Waterfront Ad-Hoc Committee to investigate a permanent resolution of ownership and use of the entire Central 
Waterfront now owned by the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority,; resulting in the unanimous passage by 
the City Council on May 30, 2017 of resolution approved in May 2017 (2017 Central Waterfront Resolution) 
that included a call to implement Sections 2-106 through 2-109 of the Municipal Code; 

WHEREAS, The Newburyport Redevelopment Authority has been operating wid1out an Urban Renewal Plan 
for over a decade; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Newburyport has retained ownership of the Firehouse Center for the Arts and leased 
it to a non-profit tenant/ operator to great success over many yeru:s, and regards leases as proper instruments to 
protect the interests of the public in public property, while supporting charitable organizations with missions that 
further the City's overall interests; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that: 

1. Opposition to the privatization of the Newburyport Custom House property. The City of Newbm7port 
expresses its opposition in principle to the privatization of the Newbm1'Port Custom House property. 

2. Request to rescind. The City of Newburyport requests that the Newbmyport Redevelopment Authority 
rescind its RFP and proceed with the tenets of the 2017 Central Waterfront Resolution calling for a transfer 
of the land to the City for its subsequent committal to a 99-yelease to d1e Custom House Maritime Museum 
for a term of 99 years. 



ORDR065 10 09 18 - - -

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 

Councillor Ban7 N. Connell 



ORDINANCES 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



October 9, 2018 
Committee on Budget & Finance 

• ORDR022_04_09_18- Local Retail Sales Tax on Marijuana. 
• ORDR061_09_24_18- Gift Acceptance- Strem Chemicals, Inc. 

$5,376.96. 
• ORDR062_09_24_18- Gift Acceptance- NHS Class of 2018 $500. 



ORDR022 04 09 18 

IN CITY COUNCIT... 

ORDERED: 
April 9, 2018 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT the City of Newburyport, acting by and through its City Council, hereby accept the provisions of 
Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) Chapter 64N, Section 3, and impose a local sales tax upon the sale or 
transfer of marijuana or marijuana products by a marijuana retailer operating within the City of 
Newburyport to anyone other than a marijuana establishment at a rate of three per cent (3%) of the total 
sales price received by the marijuana retailer as consideration for the sale of marijuana or marijuana 
products. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

--- A} 
fjf 

ORDR061_09_24_18 

September 24, 2018 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts an Emergency Management Plann ing 

grant from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in the amount of $3,220.00 and, furthermore, accepts 

with gratitude a gift from Strem Chemica ls, Inc. in the amount of $5,376.96. Said funds totaling 

$8,596.96 are accepted in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A and are hereby appropriated 

for the purpose of purchasing six (6) sets of tactical gear to be used by Fire Department medical 

personnel. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



Newburyport Fire Department\:r~:<~~cfrr·:E 
n.:. H ,;_;H i , 0:, 1, M ;\ 

Office of the Fire Chief 

To: Council President Barry Connell, members of the City Council 

From: Chief Christopher J. LeClaire 

Date: September 13, 2018 

Re: Acceptance of EMPG grant and donation from Strem Chemical 

As the world continues the change, the Newburyport Fire Department, an all-hazards 

response organization, must continue to adapt our readiness through training and 

equipment acquisitions to adapt to those changes. 

Fire departments across the nation are undertaking training that allows them to 

operate in the warm zone at an active shooter incident. This new tactic allows for 

medics to enter the area with the police to treat and extract injured people so that 

they can receive critical care as soon as possible. This will increase the survivability of 

victims involved in these terrible situations. 

In that light, the department is purchasing six (6) sets of tactical gear for our medical 

personnel, including ballistic helmets and vests, tourniquet pouches, and related 

equipment. This $8,596.96 purchase is made possible through two {2) funding sources: 

• An EMPG {Emergency Management Planning) grant from the Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts in the amount of $3,220.00. This grant was originally 

intended to cover 50% of the project however prices have increased since the 

grant was applied for . 

. • A donation from Dr. Michael Strem and the employees of Strem Chemicals, Inc. 

in the amount of $5,376.96 to cover the remainder of the project cost. 

Please, by vote of the city council, accept both the EMPG grant and the donation from 

Strem Chemicals, Inc. so that the fi re department can continue to prepare for any 

incident that may befall our city. 

Departn1ent Memoran dum 



ORDR062_09_24_18 

CJ[lrY (QJF NE~VJBHU[JRYPO>lR..lr 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

September 24, 2018 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from the 

Newburyport High School Class of 2018 in in the amount of $500.00 to be used for the creation of an 

outdoor teaching space at the high school and appropriates said funds to the Gayden Morrill Outdoor 

Seating Project in accordance with M.G.l. Chapter 44, Section 53A. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



LICENSE & PERMIT COMMITTEE ITEMS 

• ODNC023_05_29_18 LATE FILE Amendment to Waterways Fee 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

(a) 

ORDERED: 

Sec. 4-73. - Fees. 
Establishment. The harbor commission shall establish fees and may amend them, from time to time, for 
all the facilities governed by this division. The commissi::>n shall establish fees subject to the approval 
of the city council. The fee schedule shall be published and available to the public upon request. 

Accounts and appropriations. All of the fees collected under (a) above and any money generated 
through this division shall be deposited into accounts designated by the city council for the sole 

(b) 

purpose of returning the fees to the management and operation of the harbor. Revenues shall not be 
appropriated from these accounts for any expense except harbor operation , maintenance to the harbor, 
capital improvements to the harbor and for matching state and local grants for harbor related projects. 
Approval of the mayor and city council shall be necessary to appropriate the funds for harbor-related 
operations. 

(c) 
Fees and permits for commercial fish pier. 

(1) 
Berth permits shall be issued annually for fulltime commercial fishing vessels in any licensed fishery. 
This facility is not intended for wet storage. If the harbor master determines that a vessel has remained 
idle for a period of thirty (30) days, that vessel shall be considered in wet storage and the harbor 
master shall direct the removal of the vessel at the vessel owner's expense. Upon review of the harbor 
master and the harbor commission the vessel shall forfeit its berthing fee and berthing privileges. Berth 
permits shall be renewed on October 1 and shall be valid for the period of one (1) year (October 1 to 
September 30). Applications shall be made available at city hall in the office of planning and 
development. All vessels must have a minimum of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) liability 
insurance and property damage insurance as a condition of issuance of a berthing permit. Said 
insurance must name the city as an insured party . 

(2) 
Pier usage permits shall be renewed on May 1 and shall be valid for the period of one (1) year (May 1 
to April 30). Applications shall be made available at city hall in the office of planning and development. 
All fishing vessels, businesses, corporations and individuals operating on the "fish pier'' must have a 
ninimum of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) liabiity insurance and property damage as a 
condition of issuance of a pier use permit. Fish dealers and fuel dealers shall be required to carry 
additional insurance or post a bond if deemed necessary by the harbor commission. Said insurance. 
must name the city as an insured party. Vesse ls holding a pier usage permit are allowed to load and 
unload their trucks on the pier and unload up to twenty thousand (20,000) pounds of fish per day. A fee 
of five cents ($0.05) per pound for each pound in excess of twenty thousand (20,000) pounds shall be 
assessed by the harbor master. 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

The fee for transient berthing shall be for a twenty-four-hour period starting from the time of tie-up. (3) 

(4) 
A fee for transient loading and unloading shall be established by order of the city council. Time limits for 
loading and unload ing shall be set by the harbor master. 

(5) 
All fees collected at the ''fish pier" shall be deposited into an account known as the "fish pier account." 
This is in accordance with a land use agreement to be executed with the state grant to construct the fish 
pier. Said revenues deposited in the "fish pier account" shall not be appropriated from this account 
for any expenses except improvements, repairs, maintenance, and administration of the fish pier. 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

(d) 

Fees and permits for the central waterfront embayment and bulkheads. 

( 1) 
Permits for the berthing of fulltime com mercia I fishing vessels in the central waterfront embayment shall 
be issued for the season. The season shall be from October 15 to May 15. This facility is not intended 
for wet storage. If the harbor master determines that a vessel has remained idle for a period of 30 days 
that vessel shall be considered in wet storage and the harbor master shall direct the removal of the 
vessel at the vessel owner's expense. Upon review by the harbor master and the harbor commission 
the vessel shall forfeit its berthing fee and berthing privileges. The berthing permit allows for the 
berthing of the vessel and the loading and unloading of crew members and their personal gear, etc., at 
the central waterfront embayment. No fueling or the loading of fish, bait, nets, gear, etc. , shall be allowed 
at the central waterfront embayment. All vessels must have a minimum of one hundred thousand dollars 
($100,000.00) liability insurance and property damage insurance a condition of issuance of a berthing 
permit. Said insurance shall name the city as an insured party. The berthing fee includes pier usage at 
the "fish pier" and parking privileges on the pier. Berth permits shall be renewed on October 1 and shall 
be valid for the season. Applications shall be made available at city hall in the office of planning and 
development. 

(2) 
The fee for transient berthing shall be for a twenty-four-hour period starting from the time of tie-up. 

(3) 
Central Waterfront Transient docking and mooring permit fees are calculated based the length of 
stay and upon the linear length of the vessel being berthed. The linear by foot rate for transient 
berthing is reviewed and set on an annual basis by the Newburyport Harbor Commission. When 

modified the fee is to be reviewed and approved by both the Harbor Commission and the City Council 

The following section entitled Transit Mooring Docking Transit Central Waterfront Docks 

Docking 
Transit Central VIJaterfront Docks 

Vessels under 60 feet: 

Vessellengtt:l: ~a1:1rly 9¥erRigl=lt (a:OO~FR 10:00aFR) 

bess tt:lan 20 feet ~ $16.00 

~Q d9 feet ~ $u.-OO 

40 a9 feet $4;00 
$32.00 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

I Shore pmver!water oharge: I lnoluded 

Vessels eO feet and over: 

Vessel len§th Qay rates only 

6Q 8Q feet $9{hOO 

8l lQQ feet $+W 

lQl l2:Q :feet $1§Q.QQ 

l2:l l4Q feet $l8QJH:l 

l4l J6Q feet $2-+-() 

Gver H:lQ feet $;!4Q.OQ 

Shore J:lewer!water shar§e: lnoluaea 

Waterways fee. 

All vessels over 1 6 feet, that are required te re§ister with the state er Feaeral Gevernment, 
ana eperatin§ in Newburyf:)ert waters over thirty (30) aays J:)er seasen must J:)rooure ana 
aisf:)lay a VVaterways Permit stisker: 

(e) 

(1) 

1.Waterway and Mooring Permits are based upon the footage appearing on your registration 
or documentation. For all boats 17 feet and greater waterway & Mooring permit fees are 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

calculated based upon the linear length of the vessel being permitted. The linear by foot rate 
for waterway and mooring permits is reviewed and set on an annual basis by the 
Newburyport Harbor 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

Commission. When modified the fee is to be reviewed and approved by both the Harbor 
Commission and the City Council. 

2. Boats 16 feet and under are charged a flat rate. The fee is reviewed and set on an 
annual basis by the Newburyport Harbor Commission. When modified the fee is to be 
reviewed and approved by both the Harbor Commission and the City Co unci I . 

3. Boats 20 feet or greater will also be charged a clean water surcha rge. The fee is reviewed 
and set on an annual basis by the Newburyport Harbor Commission . When modified the 
fee is to be reviewed and approved by both the Harbor Commission and the City Council. 

4 . All vessels in rack storage or stored on trailers in Newburyport Marinas must procure and display a 
waterways permit sticker. However, any vessel that wi ll not be used during the current boating season 
may apply for an exemption from the harbormaster with written proof on non-usage. 

Cashman Park boat ramp. 

The fee for launching a vessel at the Cashman Park boat ramp shall be established by the harbor 
commission with city council approval. 

In lieu of single use payment a season pass may be purchased through the harbormaster. 

(Ord. of 3-13-89, § 5-6; Ord. of 7-14-92; Ord. of 5-8-06; Ord. of 2-26-07(2); Ord. of 5-9-11 ) 

• Amendment,addition and deletion by order. 

(f) 

( 1) 

(2) 

In order to efficiently and expeditiously address fees and permitting issues for BOATS, DOCKS 
AND WATERWAYS within the City of Newburyport, any and all amendments, additions and deletions 
to section 4.73 shall be by order of the council and, furthermore, the clerk's office shall maintain a list of 
said amendments, additions and de letions and post the same on the appropriate page of the City of 
Newburyport we b sit e. 



October 9, 2018 
Committee Items

Planning & Development 

1. ODNC024 06_ 11_ 18 Zoning Amendment- Marijuana Retail Sales Locations 
2. ODNC025 08 _ 13 _ 18 Zoning Amendment -- Colby Farm Land Residential Overlay 

District 
3. ORDR037 05_14_18 Lease of Coast Guard Auxiliary Building on Plwn Island Point 
4. ORDR054 08 _13 _ 18 Preservation Restriction Agreement - 241 High Street 
5. APPT051 09_24_ 18 Don Walters 15 Smith St CPC, Planning Board 1011/2021 
6. COMM083 09_10_ 18 CPA Funding Recommendation for Colby Farm 



Motion to Reconsider 

ODNC024~06_11_18 eb':w 
l ' p q[•¥ 

CJ[1rY (QJF NJE~VJBHU[JR. YJPO>JR-1[' 

IN CITY COUNCn.. 

ORDERED: June 11, 2018 
Amendment proposed in Cmte. on August 8. 2018 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT the Zoning Ordinance, Appendix A of the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, 
is hereby amended pursuant to Section XII-8 "Adoption and Amendment" as follows: 

Section V-D: Table of Use Regulations 

Uses numbered 801 ["Marijuana Establishment (with retail sales)"} and 803 f"Medical Marijuana treatment 
Center or Registered Marijuana Dispensary {with retail sales)'] shall be permitted only by Special Permit (SP) 
in the following zoning districts, and so indicated in said table: 

• 8-1 (Business District)~ 

1 R 2 (lJBwntBwR IitJsiness JJistriet) 
1 R 3 (NeighhBFhBBd Business JJistviet) 

* Uses 801 and 803 are vermitted solelv within that certain B1 zoning district centered around the intersection 
ofState Street and Route 1 CRoute I Traffic Circle), and. in addition Use 801 is limited to the MarUuana 
Retailer subtvDe. For further limitations see Section XXXI. 

Wherever the above referenced uses numbered 801 and 803 are listed as permitted by Special Permit {SP) 
said notation shall be accompanied by reference to the following footnote to the Table of Use Regulations: 

(h) The Planning Board shall act as the designated Special Permit Granting Authority {SPGA) for this 
use. See Section XXXI entitled "Licensed Marijuana Businesses" for additional requirements and 
restrictions. 

For all other zoning districts the above referenced uses 801 and 803 shall be prohibited, or "Not Permitted" 
(NP), and so indicated in said table. 

Section V-H: Temporary Moratorium on Recreational Marijuana Establishments 

Delete Section V-H {entitled "Temporary Moratorium on Recreational Marijuana Establishments") in its 
entirety. 



ODNC024 06 11 18 - - -

XXXI-F - Requited Buffer Zones & Restrictions on Use. 

Amend Section XXXI-F (entitled "Required Buffer Zones & Restrictions on Use'] to read as follows, with 
deletions titJuble strie!ten thrt'Jttgh tlnd iltllieised, and additions double-underlined and italicized: 

1. Residential Districts: No Marijuana Business within the Business and Industry Park 
zoning districta (BPl 1 tlnd l 1R) shall be located or permitted within two hundred and fifty 
(250) feet of any residential district measured in a straight line (rom the nearest point of the 
property or district line in question to the nearest point of the building or structure where the 
MarUuana Business is or will be located. Nor shall any Marijua,na Business within said 
districta (BPI I tlnd l lR} be located or permitted northwest of Hale Street. No Marijuana 
Business within the Business district (B]) shall be located or permitted within one hundred (] 00) 
feet ofany residential district. measured in a straight line from the nearest voint o(the property or 
district line in question to the nearest point of the building or structure where the Mariiuana 
Business is or will be located. Nor shall any MarUuana Business within said district CB]) be 
located or permitted at a lot that is both west ofState Street and north ofParker Street. nor on the 
easterly side ofState Street north oU 49 State Street (Map 34. Parcel 14). 

2. Protected Uses: No Marijuana Business shall be located or permitted within five hundred 
~two hundred and fifty (250) feet. measured in a straight line (rom the main entrance ofthe 
establishment to be protected and the nearest point of the builcting or structure where the 
MarUuana Business is or will be located. of: 

a. a pre-existing public or private school providing education in kindergarten or any 
of grades 1 through 12; 

b. a pre-existing nursery school or daycare faci lity; 

c. a pre-existing public library; 

d. a pre-existing public park or playground; 

e. a pre-existing municipal youth or recreation center; 

f. a pre-existing public swimming pool; or 

g. any similar pre-existing facility in which ch ildren commonly congregate in an 
organized, ongoing, formal basis. 

2. }sfsets~wement: The disltlnee liJitkr this seelitm shtlll be measured in tl slrtlight line fi·om the 
netlres: point fJ'j t 'le p rtJperty or distriet line in questitm ttJ the nearest point &j the building or 
stn;et&tre where #~e },ftlrijutlntl Business is 81' will be loetlled. 

Councillor Gregory D. Earls 



ODNC024 06 11 18 - - -

In City Council September 10, 2018: 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Khan. So 
voted. Motion to approve as amended in committee meeting of August 8, 2018 by Councillor Eigerman, 
seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 6 yes, 4 no (Tontar, Vogel, Earls, Khan), 1 recused (Devlin). 
Motion failed. 

Approve: _________ _ 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Date: -------------

Attest: _________ _ 
Richard B. Jones, City Clerk 



OD.~C025_08_13_ 1 8 

ff\D _ T ____ _ 

Clll t Y (QJF NJE~VJB~lll[JR_ YJPOJR.T 

fN ClTY COUl'fClL 

ORDERED: 
Augu5t 13, 20 18 

AN ORDINANCE TO AM END T HE ZO NING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT the Zoning Ordinance, Appendix A of the Code of Orcti nances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, 
is hereby amended pursuant to Section XJ I-B "Adoption and Amendment" as follows: 

Sect ion Ill -C: Zoning Map. 

1'112 z~)Pif1; l'v!Jp cf s.J ":! Zon~ng o~cr l <1l1Ce entitled "Zo·1irg ~i! .:r.:: of the ( il:y or" 1\ie•Nbur_:;r'l)l"t," referenced 
i.1 5~.::: y: i f-C l::.1·::~Je.l z,y:mg \!.:p) is 1-:::ce~_, -1 i1::md-::d pJrs.l:.-'li1~ to S•2.:-r.ur. 1!1 -D ' ' Ciun_;-~·5 to Zoning 
;\[,!J·· :IS follo\,·s: 

..l .·\!·~as ~-cJ i,.:-J ·; c~lj_/ FJ ~'I~ L~:~ - ~ ~-=s:J~r.::.~l f't'.·c .. · L:~ .. · [.; :s-:i·i·::·· (CfL-i:J)D} 33 ;.!~~~tc:Et..! c-~ ~L~ 

~--~:1 _"h-::l ,- ttl c ~r:t:: -~ .. ! ''Cui::_= ' ~:J ·r;: L~J~1~ F:;~~<.!-~ '11::~1 \.)·-/-=rl-1~ .. D:;~r: ·"~ . " p .. :-:-;:1:eJ b:.' th::: (Ji:i·i:--: a:· 
PLmnins i..\: De'!(:'lvpmen:, datt'd ,\.Jg-.lst 7 , 20 l S; 

t!) [JI··r~ilU~2 th; t ·.; · :·::.; "18-RCn" \)y-;:r:.•y Distrin, v\'lliCh L; [.::'f.;>fen:2(l in s-:: ~· ri:JII XI v ent·it:lc'd 'Open 
~-'1 -~, f<{-" ··td"'"'l 11 [-)-.l'"''''"'rJtl''"'l' 1- (C'S"Jn·l· --rlcl .. I_{J- ,_._ • ..,.) j_ .1.. -- • . \...\' -.... Ot..- 1 i.-. l~o,. v''-'r'- .. • ::t .. 

t.. ) c ~ .-... ;:: ::'-? ~ ·j ··:· ~ .. ; :; ti ·: ~ ~=: r- L ~ [1 :; ~.-L.- t l C• ·~ ... ~::l: nd ,·~ ., c; C·~ L."' j' F; ..t --I:: R 1,_-:j .. '1 '"'; -.·! ,_ ... ~ .. ,': ( ~· L 
c~1 cU1 R · ·2 D 1 ; i:". ' l •.·t. 

Section XIV: Open Space Residentia l Developme nt (OSRD) 

Sec tion XIV-A: Purposes and intent. 

I.· .. ·-. J ·)~·:_: .. 1 _:.·.! • 

Section XIV-8: Applicabi li ty 



ODNC025 08 13 18 

b. Zoning clris,,·if~r::a 'im!: Onl)· thiJSc tr;.Kt::i lncnted Ll1 the tl.) [lp wii'g di3tl~l' l S 'hJ ll be el igible t(l r cc)nsid..:r:ttio .1 a-; 

an OSRD: .:\ c . R l. R:2. F~J anJ th:: Cnl~1 }- Fa:-m Lan.::- Rc:;id::i~riJ: Q·,erb~ Distric[ tCFL-RODJ. Rc::>id..:ntial 
0·.'-·rLl:.- Di . .::, ·i ...:t~. :-, _:-_:! : :.t :i tl· . .: C FL-ROD. :.1:·..: in:..:n .. :cJ [,) pro\·i-.l ~ a\~J..:L: in ·~;:n;, •:r:s t~-r 1.1p~n s;),ln~ prnr,xtion 
Ju~· t~.. ) r~~,~~ L. n l ~.j 1-'C e·_·u{ . ~~t._.a:. "'-·tdl.~!r~d . l~~-ti •. : nr :l~ :~ t l-": lic LI"';Jr:h..:tc:.\1 · ~ ~ tics pj' th~· pn.1pc rri ~ :1 \\ ithin the o\ \!l'Ll· .. 

di:;tr:..:r. 

Section XIV-G: Conve ntio na l subdivis ion yie ld p lan- Bas ic maximum n umbe r o f 
lots/dwell ing units. 

Insert a n~_:\-V Sf,~~ .. \ --}·CtitJiJ b. t:nr!cr S:.:."' ·:tion )(/L-'-G~ en·~ic/;::d "(r:n\:~nci~..:ndl subdh-'tS·,.!)l! vii!!d pion - Rusic 
muxinwm uumb:>r of lo ~s/d-...v:::!ling u!lits, " as folim\:s: 

b. fl,.'[L'f!}liiJc.:·j,~,,.! 1~{~\':·,_ .. /,J ti"idJill CFL-Rf.!D . . \'or:t•iJff;f!iillli;:=~. c!JI_l prcr·~si£11 [1' r.'!-. : . ."Oi7i!"r.:r··. Pi't_lf \.'I1it..' '' H'ithijl rl~r.. .. · C'FL-RCJ[) cir.: 

r~:~rui;-~-·ti r,, ~:· r...;'ah/:'. ,-lt ~~ r.lcr~. J'JP:!'<itit!n 11_,- 'i._.-/ . ./ i""c'.\"l·"'• ' .·)J.' rhc.:. Ft.!i /1!:';-._J~;, .. _.nr\ If_, ,·J u· 1\<!L(uu .Y..."Jf'.(],;J) u.._·:~ '.:: ._f:'n_1;: ,_~_.-iol!,:l 

rL·gu!ttnons ,;i'f>/il uhle ru rhe R-}. Di.w ·ic·t. 

Section XfV-1: Ope n space requirements 

De/.~te s~~~,sc:ction (i)(d) o[So•ction X!V-1, e,ltic/:: .. 1 ''Open spac:? n'quirt:tlk'nts~'' i.1 it:.: e•1tiret"· ... ond replace said 
suhsectio,: with the fol/o>.;~·ing: 

1/. lil rhe C~F'L-RO[J a Fninitltltrn r.:(r!f,c;.·h;_-y r801 Jh:TC!!If l c.~/t ht! l rec:.. : shut-1"11 on tilL· ()S.RL>-SP p!trn shu// br:.· CJh-'11 .':J'fJ< tCL' unJ ;H lL•;t be 
{Jr::·.,·:;·'l l't't! c?S such i'l ,fil'r[-1t!l!!if\ iu c.!Ccr:rdanr:e q·ith thi.\· .~..:uh.vecti(JJJ .. 

D,:;!ete th;; fi r:;r ttvo (2) ser;tences ofsu{Js·ection (vii)(3) ofSection Xh-'-f, entitlea "Open spoce requiremen ts." 
and replocq said sentences with the fo!iov:ing: 

3. _{ L'Uij~'JOI'.: ii:.>!t' I_IF' (1'-~i:St (i\!'!IL1(i i:tjf, ·i~.flic'IJ:i (f(u · i.;_:_;; ·i~,..:u:'rur:t! 1_11' C0!0._~r\'(f,"lr-,! : ~Ol!l~'-'0.''.._'\' r.l.'li~~) t 1i' jll,: !f:~:· os in Lr)IJlfi-=un ll.i ' rb:.. l 

,J~i'ikT'\ o(/.-::s n·r"rhu! !1:~· CJ..)'/'_!) . L· .... ·:rt·i· cr~rror.!ri\J:' t1i' rru_;r f. ,. i!!Li::cd (11' ~'~';:,~:!·? rfr. i'r_'(:t J·J\dl J't .:·;_-..· i, ·ft!I ,;·t"·ll'\~'·aJtc: r!l t/h · 

lurts) in p ... -rrlJn:L:r. 

Section XJV-J: Design standards 

/;~ su.:;.:::::· ~:: t;DJ: (u J~'"·' }._---~·~) o;'' Se;: t:'O/i .\"!\/ .. } ;:_)J~ti~/ .. -·tf ' '[l:..' .>"l~}n 5Zt3nd~i' ' c !~· ., i"~':.f} ... J ... "t;' th.~~ ~ ~-(' 4 ~1 rf,:·orn.._"'/;',;: ~, r~l) ';1-'i:·t, 
"colilplem:ont". 

Section XlV-K: Decision of the p lanning board 

/•t SL! !.J.~~:?._"t[::H·; {~,..·:)(i·) Oj".S.:.._tf)f' .\"!"1;~ ... \ , 2 .. ~;_:;-~"/!...\~f 

ond "(2;,.;0-f_./
01

• 

Viil. i f-7Jr.~l:f-..:/" [}:._ i'J'Ij:~l_), ( 'd _'(}/"!,,:"i":f...'firJi1 !•'"/!.l')lf.\:'i!( i!o._i!d .. ;.·{.\/j':' t .'ift.f ,;;_:,•·. \·.~_,._ .:r:.:.· ,:,\ ii! h~?ffi 1t~:,:;· l\ i::';, t/ft~ {P ':'}"t..if U,;·~_ lli:CI..'!' lfJ'd! 

h._:~;·ir:._t~L· nu.i !:is!llt':._. ,_·iJcii':If.' 'l r ~·)t':~\~· ( 'j, 1 f~f .'-:~_'h'!)t!<\ rorf · a ad .. 

Section XIV-L: Increases in permissible density 



ODNC025_08_ 13_18 

b. /,l the! CFL -ROD di;trilc, the phinlii.l9 b'wu! ut 1U disuetion may _n;..;rd o dt-JlSlty i.J,J;WS f•Jr on OSRD to 
incre.l)'..! thd nu,)lfJc?r oi ·dv:':!l1rng u•1its h:J1ond c:1c: hu,;i~ nwximuw nutnber. All proj·:!Us '.vithi'1 th .:: CFL-ROD 
l t'/;j, ... J-. n(C\!11/ :" 2 ;r!J )r· 1 ) at /r.,fT -: ,r- c i l!"' t) :-jj'"J (tq)j ).'t,.tf·c:-'(, ._ ,1i'QI-Prted t)r'r-1 jl ;·p: t'j .·-c· ()}" ') J (f .., p . J,.,tfJ'i' '·1 !1 · (·1·,-·r·ocs t r"l 

" -I I f"' 1 I. o~ 1. I -• • J... .J • • ... •._.. . · •- • ... ..... I ~ . , l.v..... o . (" ...- o , ._ J • ._. ) o ._- ,.1 - tJ ~ ~ ;_ 1 l.o ..,. ._.. ...,..,) ~ l._.r) 

tm.l iniurovemr.:nt.) on, the tJrotxt..:d o;:,•n SoLlee. n:av be permitted on i11 Cf't::CI>e i;; 1·Jermissib /'=' densitY of 
, - f I ., .I ,) 

t1Yen ty-jivt:! (25} pt:!rcenc beyond the !Jasic moxim um number too mu.\imum density oj'twency-f!ve (25) units 
excludiog the required percent of ajforrla/Jie housing units. 

c. In che .\ C. R l. f\'2. R3, and CFL-F:OD di>tncts. t:!.'ic/udmg units requii·etf undc:r the lncfLt<;iona!y Af{ordoble 
l!ou ;i 7!] o.· /i! 1 :"! ~c-e, fer 3'/f:}(_V on,; G'.V'Jlliru Ul'i: ((J)[Tl'..'ted to Qt_:Cupan.;y fur 0 period of nut less thun ninety
niru (99) JCti.,.S b) p-::· r50il.> or fii'w{, ~s w/n q n:lij). as low or nwd.;rate income, a_; those t.:m!s a,-e defined for 
the a reo hy the commonwealth :5 deportment of housing and community devt:lopment. the planning board 
nwy award o den.>fty bonus of t~vo {?) marf.:et-rate dweffing units: provirferf. ho~vever, that this densicy 
bon:ts, in ny,yteg'Ile tvith other d:!nsft_,V bonuses, shalf not exceed twenty-five (25) percent of the basic 
ma.Yinwm number. 

Section XIV-N: Affordable housing requirements for OSRD projects 

fnsert a new Section X!V-N, entded ".·lfJorch:h!e housing requirements for osrw pro;ects" to reat! CIS follows: 

For odditionul inf'JtT:-Jc:ri'JII reg(:rdi'IJ the minimu,n C!fjordo!Jle housing r.; ·pirement:; opplicuhle to all OSRD 
proiects, re~h1rdl.:ss of m1y drnsi~r increases award-;;;./ pursuant to S.::ctwn X.JV-L. see Section XXX, entitled 
"fnclusfonaty <~{forda ble housing." 

Council lor Lar ry G. Giunta, jr. 

Council lo r Charles F. Tomar 



-..... 

-= 

c 
C!: 

Ct) 

04) f:J 
(.) 
u 
<( 

' 

---------------

---- - -

.... 

CFL-ROD 
(proposed) 

------

.... 

'" ·· 
1.( ·t ,, .. _ - . r Colby Farm Lane Residential Overlay District 
· ·-~ -b~~ ..... 

________ ... 

~ . .:. 

n:>.< 

-~"" 
.r-==---= - -......::"'"';:;-', 

--·~..!: 
~ ~ 

~::j~ 

:,;i 
:»,!" 

Office of Planning and Development 
August 7, 2018 



ORDR037 05 14 18 - - -

Clrli Y !OIF NIE""VJB',lU[JR. Y JP>rOJR.l l' 

I~ CITY COUNC[L 

ORDERED: 

Order Regardi ng Lease ofCoJst Guard Auxiliary Building on Plum Isla nd Point 

Date: May 14, 20J 8 

THAT pursu::tnt to General Laws Chapter 40, Sections 15 and l SA the City Council of the City of 
Newburyport he reby designate the Coast Guard Auxiliary Building and u ndedying property located at 
300 Northern Boulevard as surpl us proper·ty, no longer required for exclusive use by the City, and further 
that the Counci l hereby transfers the care, custody, management and control of sa id property, including 
<.ll1y structures thereon, to the Mayor for the purposes of further convey<mce by lease, on ter·ms and 
conditions, and for such consideration, as the Mayor deems appropriate, provided that as a condition of 
said lease the Ci ty sha ll: 

a) retain rights to use said building as an election/polling location; 
b) maint<lin rights for the local Coast Guard AuxiliJry (a .k.a. Flotilla 38) to use said building fo r 

educationJI and training purposes consistent with a 200-J. rvlemorandum of Understanding in 
relation thereto; 

c) require thJt a ny rehabilit<ltion, preservation and /or maintenance or said historic IJuilding be made 
in compliance with the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabil itation; and 

d) require the design .. 1ted lessee to comply with all terms and conditions rncrnorialized in the 2002 
Quitcbim Deed to the City from the United Stotes Coast Guar·d; 

e) use any proceeds from lease of the subjec t property to address ongoing Plum ls lnnd erosion, its 
beach/ecosystem, its beach clean liness and other Newburyport Plum Island concerns. 

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 



ORDR054_08_13_18 

cJnrY IOJF NJE,VJBnurJR YJP>OJJR-1r 

IN C!TY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

August 13. 201 3 

Be it ortbined by the City Council nf the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT th~..: City Counci l of the City ot' Newburyport hereby appr<.)vC and authurizc the 
accq~ tance o l~ ct Preserv::nion Restriction betv\'een Lhe Ci ty, acting tlu·ough the Newburyport 
Historical Commission, and the Historical Society of Old 0,:ewbury, for the p1·opetty located 
at 2-t I High Street. Nc\vburyport: and 

F11rtht>r, that the \{ayo r of the City of Newb uryport. tile City Council Pres ident ::md City 
Clerk are hereby authorized to sign the subject Preservation Restriction ns mny be 
required. to act on behalf of the City and enter into any and all instruments. including 
acceptance of s:.1icl Prc;:;cn·ation Rcsttiction, and in accord:nce \virh :Vlassachuserts General 
Lnvs Chapter l S-J.. and to take any other aCLions necessary to necute this acceptance and 
the associated Preservation Restriction accordingly. 

Counci llo1· Chnrles F. Tontar 



between 

THE CITY OF 1\EWB URYPORT 

and the 

Historical Society of Old Newbury 

. \ ,~ ") 
_ .. . i' ·i •• - I ;. ' :. r. ~ .. 

;>\ 
i; f 

":. I .• 
.,j ' \...., ·' 

THI S PRESER VAllO:\ RESTR!CT!Oi\ AGREEivlENT is made this _Jay of , 201 8 by 
and bct\\een TH [ CITY OF l'E\VBURYPORT. located at 60 Pleasanr Street, Ne \'.- buryport, 
rvi::Jssat.:husetts. 0 1950, ("Grantor"), and the Historica l Socidy oi' OIJ Newbu ry ("Gr::111 Lec "), an emiLy duly 
organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetis and located at 98 Higb Street, 
Nev,·buryport, Essex County, ivlassachuserrs, 01950. 

WH EREAS, th e Gn1 ntor is the owne r of certain real property located at 2-~ 1 High Street, Newbu ryport. 
Massachusetts, 01950, referred to as "the Property'' and containing about 577,170 square feet, more or less, 
comprising the Properly conveyed by Alice A. Atkinson to the Ci ty of Newburyport in a deed dated March 
30, 1935, recorded wi th the Southern Essex District Registry of Deeds, book 3030, page 279, and more 
p:.ll'l icularly described in Ex.hibit A incorporated herein by ref'erence and an:1ched hereto, said Property 
improved by a building thereon known as the N('wburyport High School referred to herei na fTer as ''the 
Bu ild ing", desc ribed as follows: 

The Bui lding consists oh north-fac ing. mason1·y stm ctme of Colo nial Revival design 
constructed in 193 7. It is rough ly H-shapcd in plan with a ce ntral three-story block tlanked b) 
two angkd li\·O-story wings at the fa~ade and two perpendicular wings al the rear. The nine
bay central block has a hipped roo f; the five-bay projections are flat-roo fed. The reJ brick 
building, laid in common bond, has cJst stone sills and is ornamented with painted wood 
trim. The princ ipa l (not·th) elev:1 tion is dominated by ~l two-story portico comprisi ng four 
Ionic columns. an entab lature, and egg-shaped finials above the columns. The frieze contains 
~lpp liecllett.::r ing thar re:1ds: NE\.\.'BURYPORT HI GH SCl-lOOL. Four brick pilasters rise 
above the puniw, terminating at white IXlinted wood capitals separated from the cornice by 
\Vhite \VOod panels . i\ parapet embellished with urns is surmounted by a sh::1llow rectangular 
lO\~<er \\·it.h quo ins and p) ramiJa l finials at the corners anJ containing :1 clock face. It supports 
a f\\-O-ticr ocrngonal cupo la with balustrades at its fou r window openings and capped by a 
copper dom~: and sailing ship \\ eathervane. The multi - l ight ''indO\\ S at the princip::ll elevation 
are 8-over-8 I ight cloubk hung with rectangular smrounds except for the centered Palladian 
window at the third story. The doubk-leaf doors at the ma in entry. which have divided lights. 
are fram.::d by a semic ircul:.!r transom within a pedimen ted surround. The entrance is 
approached by shaiiO\v concrete steps. A bri ck wall and v.hite pa inted steel rai li ngs enclosing 
s:·{m metri..:J I concrete plnrforms, stairs and sloped pnths for handicap nccess span the widrh of 
the facade. 

The norrhe:1St and nortlmest fa.cad<::s of the angled wi ngs nanl-i.ing the main block are nearly 

Page 1 of 27 



:>) mnwtrical \l'ilh continu0us :>lt.'pp~::d parJp~ts ~et off b~ banJ courses or· 1\ 0t"'d tnlll ac.:cnt~J '~-' irh 
m•'d illiL)11S and trigly!Jhs. The center ba:s l~atmc Joubk-leJf enrries "ith hrf:.h arched transoms: the 

d<'\)r surTot.nd::. -::onsist ofeng..t~eu columth and emabl:uures supporting semici r.:ular paneled arche:, 
>~ ith cast s10ne keystOnes. The ck>ubk duL1rs arc f1Jnked b) rectangular tran:,om..:d sing le emr ies with 
pi l:~:>tered surrounds. The triple ou ter bny 1vindo11 s on the first sror) of thc rhJr!lm e:>t IJ~acle have S
OH:r-8 ligh t central pDrtions scpam~ccl 1vith wi tk mullions from n:ltTO\'v 2-ovcr-2 sn:,h; th e w indL1\\ S 

at tile northc:~ s t fa~acle are simp le 8-ovcr-8 . Oculus w indows at the second story over t:1c nrched 
entries nre centered under the pcdimc111ccl portions of the band course. 1:31inu rounJels ~unnuun t the 

tranSOIHCd rl'Ct:rngubr Wil1dL11\ S 0 11 either Side 01' the ell lrieS. 

l"h~ 1wrthcast elevatiL111 o f the norLIK".lsl '' i1 1~ h.t::> SC\ en bays comprising five'' indow" '' ith arch~d 
transoms at the secvnd stor_y. n, e r~t:tangular '' indows at the fir-r stot'), and semicircular ground 
lc\cl poni.::oc:, at the outsick ba.:v s. rhc central ''indo" at the second level. c.:nteretluncl~r the 
pcdi ·n..:nt ufthc p.1inted \\ COd band cnur<><.: that continues around the bui lding from the t'<wade. b 
P;-rlladian in fvrm '' 1th a recessed brid. arch antl l..~y stone. The multi-light'' indo":- atth~ first story 
match the triple ,,·indO\\S at the north\\e<>t C1pde. The fbt-roofed porticoes are ti·amcd by pilasters 
and suppt)l1ed by two Tuscan columns. Th..:y have \\TOughr iron roof balustrades and protect double
kaf' entries with partial sidelig.hb and c.:llipt ical !'an light.:; . The southeast elevation or the nonhenst 
1\·ing has tiw recr:111gular 4-over--+ light windows at the second stOI) and t\\0 d ou b l e- l~nf'<loors w i th 
scmic ircu !nr r~1 n !ights with 1-e:vstones at the firsr level. A full -width terrace added at th~ ground leve l 
fur utility purposes contains a freight Lk1or, a sitnilarly sized louvered opening, and a sr::rirca::;e 
k::1ding to the railed terrace/walkway. 

Tire north west elevation of the northwe'it wing has seven bays. There are tripl e rectangular multi -
! ighr \\' inciO\\ S at both !eve Is; thos~ at the second story arc tall. 9-over-9 I igiHs between 3-over-Js and 
tl\o:,c at the first story arc 8-o'vcr-S bct\H.'Cil 2-ovcr-.2s. A rectangubr portit:o with a \\'!'OUght iron 

rooCbalu !:> tradc at the northernmost outside ba.) has two Tuscan columns and pilastc: rs framing a 
.;i n::,! !c. sick ltghteJ. tr:msomcd Cllll'). rilL' SOUtll\.\ 'CSt ek\'Jtion of the nortlmcst \\ ing has three 9-0\C:r-
9 \\ ind,,ws at the second st~.•r: .-\ fu ll-1\ iJth terrace added at the ground kv~l lor t.ti l ity purpos..:s 
Ci)l1[:\i ll::> a t're:gh t door. a simi i,HJ: sized luU\ercd Optning. and paired StJirca::;~,•:; Je:-~Jing tO the r1ikd 
rcrrace.\\ alk\\ ay·. 

r\ 200 I addi!ion. \\ hich is not CO\ cn:d b~ th i5 Preservation Restricrion, adjoin::. the ::;nuth 1vall::> of the 
re:II'J)rc,_iections of the 1937 Buildin~ •md con lribllles to the enclo:;ure oi'an open coun) nrd. T he 
SOUth ~k\ at ion at th~ L'Olll't) :trtJ h<b llillc b~ l ~ S 01' singk :lllU grouped rcCl:t11gul:ll' \\ illdUI\ S (I[ tlm;e 

k\eb. r\ centered three -b::~y oriel'' itll a .::upper roo f at the third stOry is sunnountecl by an oculus 
\1 itl1 ..::bt :.tone keystones umkt· a se111i..:ircular corn ice projection. The other s..:condar; clc\ at ions of 
Lite 1937 Building feature singk' and grouped rcctangular "indc\\vs excC!pl lix the snuthea-;t ckvation 
or 1h..: nort heast wing. 1vhich "'b d.:•ubk-lcar sol id panel ck1vrs with ell i pt i..:all ~ulli ~IHs at the 
outermost b:~ys. 

·1 he ~00 I addition and the st • .hli t!m beh ind the addition are not covered by thi..; Pre,crvat ion 
Restriction. 

The lJ uild in~ is further depicted Lmd described in [.\hibit B incorpor:ued herein nnd an:h:hed h-:rcto b: 

Page 2 of 27 



reference; (! 11d 

WII [REAS. the cu lturaL hi:;t.)ri.:al and archill'l.:lllral signiticancc- of the Buildin; emanates rro111 its 
co tts lruc ti t"' lt in 1937. and its locatiott 11 ithin the !'.ell bury port l listuric: District. dcsign:~tcd 1\ugu:.t ~ - l9S-+ 
and li,tecl on the Stat.:! and N,ttinna l RL':,!isrer::; L1f Hist0ric Places. The Building is important for ih 
nsstx i:lfi,)th 11 ith the 'o.: ial and cultu ral history of'Nc11 burypll rt , and f(• the pub lic's enjo: m..::nt. (!nJ 
apprec illt' iott of· i'kwhurypon's archi tectural anti hi 'itt)rical heritage: and 

\VHEREAS. Grantor and Grantee recognize the archili::dural. historic, and cultural valu~:s (here inartcr 
"p rc~e rvation va lues") nne! significance of the Building and the Propc:rt;..·. anJ have the common purpose of 
prese rving the a forco;:1id preservation 1alues and sign i lican.:e ot' the e:o..tcrior of the Bui !din~ anJ the 
Propcrt}; nne! 

\\'lll:..RE.-\S. the preservation 1 ,tlue;) of the Building and the Prurt>rr) arc dl'cumcntcd in a series of 
plllltographs und d'-Kumcnts (hcr~ ina ltrr. '13dseline Document:1til.1n") incorporated herein and allachc::d 
herclu as b:- reference as Exhibit B. '-'hich Basdine Dot:umentnllon the parties agree provides an accurate 
rcpresemmion of the Building JS ofthl.! date of this grant: and 

WHEREAS, the Baseline Dccument:ll inn (Exhibit B) shall consist of the fo l lowing: 

1. ;\ set o r tw~.: t lly - fo tlr (24) c.\terior photographs of the Build ing taken in April ami l'vlay 20 !2 and April 
and ~ lay 20 !.5; 

a. Photo I: North elevation (far;:acle). 
b. Pholo 2: Northeast elevation, main entrance (fat;:~tde). 
c. Photo 3: Norrheast fm;acle and l'a<;ade. view east. 
d. Photo -!: ~onheast f~H;ade. 
e. Phoro 5: 1\onhwest fac;acle. 
f. Photo 6: Northeast '-"ing. northeast elevation. 
g. Photo/: 1\ortheast 11 ing. southeast elevation. 
h. Photo S: East elevat ion, southeast elevation of' northeast'' ing. 
i. Photo 9: 1\ort:l\vest 11 ing, nonhwest ck \ :~tion. 

J. Photo I 0: Northwest wing. northwest and south\\ eSt elevations. 
k. P hoto II: \\'est elevation. south\\ est elevation of northwest wing. view northeast 
I. Phot.) 1 2: :200 l additil.)ll . e:m elcv:nion. 
111. Phow 13: '200 I :~,ldition. south el!!vation. 
n. Pi toto 1-l-: '200 I addition, west ek1atio n. 
('. Pho!IJ !5 : Courr;.:.Hd. north 1\all (::,outh ck1:ttion of 1937 building; 
p. Photo 16. Court) :.mi. ea:->t 11-all ( 11 est t:le\ arion of 19 3 7 bu i!ding) 
q. [l l10t1.' 17: Courr~arcl. south wall (north clcvo. tion o1 200 1 addition\ 
r. Photo IS: Coun~ard. 11 st 11all (east eleva[ion or 1937 buikhng) 
s. Photo 19: Fapde. character dcll ning features 
t. Photo 20: Fa~adc . character defi ning ft.:at ures 
u Photo :21: Fn~ade. char::~cter de lin ing te~nures 
'. Photo :2~: Nonheast l'm;:acle, character defi ning features 
11. Photo ~3 . Northeast elevation, character defining l'eatures 

Page 3 of 27 



x. Photo ~-1-: Northeast elev:~t ion. character defining features 

2. Li st of Char;-tcter Defining Features: 

3. Ne,\buryport Assessors' Parcel :\ lap with Building Footprint: and 

\.VHEREi\S, the Gr:~nto r has appropriatc!d Comm unit) Preservation Act FL111ds to be e,\.pcnded forth.:
preservotion and renovation of the aforementioned Build in g. under the terms and cone! itions set forth 
herei n and in such other documents as lll :l)' be executed in rcl:u ion to the award of said fu:1cls, and 
Grantor agrees to accept such Funds to be used ~xc lusive l y for such purposes and under such terms and 
conditions t"Restriction'' or "Preservation Restriction"): 

WHEREAS. the Grantor in further consider:~ t io:1 of the receipt of such Funds and to ensure the 
presen-ation of' the aforemo.:mioned Buil,iing agrees and desires. to impose cenain r.::strictions. obi igations 
and duties upon itsel( its successors and :Jssigns, s~) as to mllintain, protect and preserve the archit~ctura l 
and h:storical integrity of the Building: 

\VHEREAS, the preservation of the Build ing. is im portant to the pub I ic for the enjoymem nnu 
appreciation of irs architectural and hi storical heritage and serves the public interest in a manner 
cons isten t with the purposes of Massachusetts General Laws, Chaprer 18.:1 , Sections 31, 3~ anJ 33 
("Act''); and 

WHE REAS, the Grantee is a ch.1ritnbk corpora:io n the purposes of which include the preservation of 
historica l!) significant buildings and s ites, is dul) organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of 
1\ .. b ssachusetts. and i.:; authorized to accept, admini<;ter i'lnd enforce this preservation restriction under the 
prov isions of the Act; 

i'iOW TH EREFORE, for good and va l u:-~bk collsideration, the receipt of'' hich is hereby acknowledged, 
the Grantor does hereb)- irrevocably grant and convey to the Grante~ in gross in perpetui ty this Restriction 
over the Property and exterior of the Building tn be administered. managed and enforced by the Grantee. 

I. Purpose: It is the Purpose of this Restr iction to assure that the ::~rchitecl ural. historic, and cultur::~l 
feature~ of the e .\.ttrim of the Building will be rdained and m::~intained f,xever substanlial!y in irs current 
condition or in a restored .::onJition appro\ed b; tht: Gran tee fo r presc>rvarion purpo:;es and to prevent any 
use or change of the Property or the exterior of the Bu ilding that \\ill significantly impair or interfere with 
the Bu ilding's p rese rv::~tion v:~lues or alter vie\\ s of the exterior of the Building. 

2. Preservat ion Restriction: The G r:~nto r gran ts the- Grantee the right to fmb id or li mi t: 

n. any alterat ion to the appearance. materia ls, \\ Orkmanship. condition or structural sr::~bilit) of the 
Building unless (i) ckarl) oC minm nature and not affecting the characteristics \\-hich contribute 
to the archit~ctural or historical integrity of rhe Building and the Property. or tii) the Grantee has 
pre\ i0usly determined that it " ·ill not impair such characteristics after reviewing plans and 
specifications' subm itted by Grantor in accordance with the requirements of paragraph 7, \.vhich 
detenninat ion shall not be unreason:-~bl) "' ithheld, or (ii i) required b) casu:1lty or orher emergency 

Page 4 of 27 



promptly rcporrccl to Gr<Jntee in accor:lancc with the requircmems of paragrJph 9. For the 
purp\)Ses of til is Agrecmcnr. interpretation of"" hat constitutes alterat ions of a 111 in or nature and 
ordina ry ma i nte1~ancc and repair is govemed by the Restr iction Guidelines. wh ich are attached 
hereto as E:-..hibit C and hereby incorporated by reference. 

b. :my other act or ttsc th:1L maybe harmful to the hi storic preservation of the Build ing or the 
Property. 

J. Restriction as LQ Expend iture of Funds: Subject to Par::~ graph 2 and the terms and conditions of thi s 
Restriction and such other terms and condi til1l1S as the Grantee may reasonrrbly impose to accomplish the 
purposes of this Restriction. the Gt·anwr shill! expend such Comm unity Preservation Funds to rehabilitate 
and restore the B uilding. 

4.1. ~~antor' ~ Covenants: Covenant to \t!aintain. Subject to Par:1graph 1 and the terms and cond itions of 
th is Restriction and such other terms and conditions as the Grantee may reason3bly impose to accomplish 
the purposes of this Restriction. the Grantor covenants and agrees at all limes to maintain the Building in 
the same structural condition and state ofrepnir to that existing following the substantial completion of 
restora tion work to be completed as a result of the expenditure of Community Preservation Funds. 
Grantor's obligation to maintain shall require replncement, repair, and reconstruction by Gramor whenever 
necessary to preserve the exterior of the Building. Subject to the casualty provisions of paragraphs 9 and 
10, this ob ligation to maintain shall require replacement, rebui lding, repair, and reconstruction of the 
Bu ilding whenever necessary in accorda 11ce with the policies and procedures of the Grantee and in 
accordance with Thi! St::crl!iarv ofrl!e lnlr!rior's Standardsfor the Treatment o.fHistoric Propertit::s with 
Guidelint!sjiJr Preserving. Rehabiliiotin g, Restoring, and Recoilstructillg His!oric Buildings (36 C FR 67 
nnd 68), as these may be amend-=d fi'Om time to time (hereinafter the "Secretary's Standards"). 

Grantor's covenant [Kre in shall be limited to funds reasonably available there fore . Should the parties 
di:;agree as to the need of maintenance or the ::wailability of funds the matter may be subnitted by either 
party for arbitration pursu:111t to the iV!assach usetts arbitration statute then in effect. 

4.:?. . Gran tor's Coven:1.nts: Prohibited Activities. The fo llowing acts or uses are expressly forbidden ex.cept 
as Nhcrwi se cond itioned in th is paragraph: 

a. the Bu il ding shall not be demolished. removed. or l'necl except as provided in Paragraphs 9 and 
lO: 

b. the du mping of ashes, trash, rubbish, or any other unsightly or ofFc:ns i\-e materials is prohibited 
on the Property near the B u i !ding: 

c. no <l bove-gTou nd utility mmsmission lines, except those reasonably necess~1ry fo r the e\ isting 
Buildi ng. may be c re::~tcd on the Property. subject to utility easements already recorded; 

d. no additions and/or outbuildings may be attJchecl to the Building withoul prior approval of the 
Gr:Jntee: and 

Page 5 of 27 



If. after rcviL'''· ing the report and as~ess ing rh~ avail<1b ility or insurance pnJCceds after s;:~tisfaction of' any 
mortgngee's/ kt lckr's cl::~ims unJcr p~tr:tgraph II , Grantor and the Grantee are un.1ble to agree that the 
Purpose of" the Restrictit11l '"iii or 11 ill nc"JI be served by such restoraLion/recott struct ion . the matter tmy be 
re fciTed by either party to bind ing arb irrmion anJ senled in ncct)rdance '" itllt ile Common\\'ealth of 
\tassachuseus arbitr:nion statur;:; then in effect. and all other app licable b11S. ruks. regubtiOt1S. and 
ordinances. Arbiter sh;:~l! hcl\·e e:-.:pc rience in historic preservation maners. 

II. Insurance: Grantor shall keep til~.· Building insmecl by an in surance COI11JXI ny ra ted "A-[" or bcu~r by 
l:kst's fo r tile ful l rep lacement value against loss fro 111 the perils commonly insured under stancbrd !ir..: and 
e:-.:.tcndcd co,,erag.e polic ies and comprehensive' genera l liab il ity insuratlCI:' a2-ain'it cl:lims for personal 
injury. death nnd property damage. Property damage insurance shall include change in condition and 
bui lding ordinatJcc coverage. in form and amoum suflic ient to replace full y th..: dnmaged Building\\ ithour 
cost or e:-.:.pen::.e to Gr:llltor or contribllli,)n or coinsurance from Gr:mtor. Grantor shal! deliver to the 
Gr::mke. 1vitilin ten ( IOJ business d:1ys o( the Grantee's \1-ritten request thereof, certificates of such 
insurance cover:'lgc. Prov idee!, ho\vevt~r. that whenever the Property is encumbered with a mortgage or 
deed of tru:, t nothing cont::tinecl in th is par::tgraph shall jeop<~ rcl ize the prior cIa im, if an y. of the 
mortg::Jgee/ lender to the insurance proceeds. 

11. lnclemnific:u [cm: Gr:mlor he r~by agr~es to pay, protect, [ndem nify, hold harmless and defend, at its 
own cost and ~.:·x.pense, Grantee. its boards. commissions, appoinrc:es, agents, directors, employees . or 
indepe-ndent contraCll)rS from and :1gainst any and all claims. liabilities, expenses, costs, damages. losses 
and expenditures (incl uding attLlrlH::ys' fee-; :mel disbursements hereafter incurred) arising out of or in 
connection with i t~u ry to or death ol' any person as :::1 result of the e:-.:.istence of th is Restriction; physical 
damage to the Building: the presence or release in, on, or about tl1e Property, at any time, of any subst:lllce 
now m hereafter defined, listed. 1)1' ot herwise classitied pursuant to any law, ordinance or regulation as a 
hazardous. toxic, po!luring or contaminating s11bstance; o r other injury or other damage occulTing on or 
abour the Building: un!es3 such injut-y. death. 01' damage is catts.:!d by Grantee or its boards, commissions, 
appointees. ::Jgents. directors. employees. or independent contractocs. In the event that Gran tor is requ ired 
tu indemni f; Grantee pursuant to tile terms of this paragraph, the amount of such indemnity, until 
discharged, sha ll consti tute a li-·n on the Property with the same effect and priority as a mechanic's lien . 

lJ. \Vritte n Notice: An:v notice 11·!Jich either Grantor or Granl..:..: nDy desire or be required tv give tt) the 
other party sh ~Ii I he in IHiting: 

Grantor: Steve Bergholtn. Director oi' Faci li ties 
0Jc11 buryport Public Schoo ls 
70 Low Street 
NcwburyporL !Yiassachusetts 01 950 

Grantee: Historic:1l Soc id) ofOid Ne\\bury 
98 High Street 
0le\\ bur; port l\l.t:,sadluseus 019.50 

E<1Ch puny may change its address set f1mh herein by a nmice to suc:h effect to the other parry. 

Page 8 of 27 



1-l. Evidence o[Compliancl": Up~1n request by Grantor, Gr~mk'c sh:1ll prOI11J)tly furn ish Grantor l>ith 
cct·tification that. to lht: l1 e::.t of Grantee's knOII·kdgc. Gr~nto r is in compliance with tl1e obligations of 
Grantor con tained ht:>rein, or that otherwise e1. iden..:e the status of this RestrictiUII to the extent oCGrcmtec'=> 
knowledge thereof 

1.5. Jnspect i,,n: With the onsellt of Grantor. Grnntee or ib representatives sh;lll be permit1ecl m reasonable 
times to inspect the Ouilding and the Properry on an annual basis. Grantor covenants not to withhold 
unre:1sonably its consent in cktermi nitlg dates and times for such inspections. 

16. Grantee's &_emedies: The Grantor, fo r its.:-I L its as!>igns and successors, express!~· acknov.- ledges that a 
vil1lacion of thi s Preserv:ttion Restriction Agreement, including a failure to ex.pend such Fu nds for their 
in tended purposes. may re5ull in the Grnmee exercising its right to enforce the terms and cond itions ot"the 
Restriction by seeking appropriate kg:1l and equitable relief, including, but not limited ro, restoration of the 
Building, repayment of the funds. and such other legal and equit:1ble remedies as may be av:-~ilable to the 
Grantee to e!h:ctuate the purposi.C's of th is Restriction and to enforce the Gr:-~ntor's obligat i·Jns hereunder. 

Tn the event Grantor is found to have violated any or its obligations, Grantor shall reimburse Grantee for 
any costs or e:\pcnscs inct:rred in connection with Grantee's enforcement of the terms of this Restricti on, 
including all co tn1 costs, and attorneys', architecturaL engineering. and expe1t-witness fees. Grantor shall, 
at its own expe nse and \vith approval of Grantee. reverse any actions or activities whic h vioi<Jted this 
restriction and altered the Building. 

Nothing in this Restrictio~: shall impose upon the Grantee any duty ro ma intain or require that the Building 
be maintained in any pc1r1i::ulilr sf·;He or condition, notwithstanding the Grantee acceptance hereof 
Enforcement of the terms of this Preservation Restriction shall be at the discretion of the Grantee. Any 
election by tl1e Grantee a:; to the manner and timing of the exerc ising of its right to enforce this 
Preservation Restriction or otherwise exercise its rights hereunder shall not be deemed or construed to be a 
waiver ofsw:h rights. By irs acceptance or th is Preservation Restriction, the Grantee does not assume any 
liabil ity or obligation relating to the condition of the Building or the Property , including compliance 1vith 
hazmclous materials or other environmental laws and regulations. 

17. Notice from Government .'\uthoriries: Gr~mtor shall deliver to Grantee copi-::s of any notice of violation 
or lie:1 rel~1tin g to the Buildings or Prope11y received by Grantor from any government amhority with in fi ve 
(5) days of receipt by Gran tL'L L:pon request by Gr~nrce. Gr::U1tor shall promptly furnish Grantee vvith 
C\ idence of Grantor's compli::mce \v irh such notice or I ien where compliance is required by law. 

18. :t}_otice of ProJ2osec! S~il e: Grantor shall promptly noti(y Grantee in"'- riti ng of any proposed sale of the 
Pmperty and provide rhe opponunit;. fur Grantee to e~p lain the terms of the Restriction to potential new 
Granrors prior to sale closi ng. 

I C). Runs "' ith the Land: Except as pro\ ic!ed in Paragraphs 9 and l 0, the restrictions, obligJtions and duties 
ser forth in this RestrictioE shall run 1vith the Property ancl shall inur·:: to the benefit of the Gmntee and all 
pa11ies claiming by. th1·ough or under the Gran tee and sh:1ll bind the Grantor and all parties claiming by, 
through or under the Gr::ttLor. The right:> hereby granted to the Gra ntee constiw te the perpetual right of the 

Page 9 of 27 



G l"allk'c to enforce til is Prese r>v arion RestrictilHl Agrecmenr. The Grantor ilereby CLWCnants for it sci r to 
st:lllc~ s-.·iL::d and hold titk to the Propc1t;, subject Lo the term:; of this Restric tion. Th ;s Restriction shJ II 
e\t~.:nd to and be binding upon Grant,)r and Gnu1tce. rhei r respecti\C: successor:> in inten::-ot and all persons 
hcrea l1cr claiming under or through Grantor aild Gramec. and the \\Ords "Grantor''. "Gr:mtee'' when used 
herein shall include all such person:>. /\ny ri ghr. titk, or interest herein gn.lntcJ to Gran tee also shall be 
ch.:ellld gr:~nted to each successor and dssign of Grantee and each such foil,) \\ ing successor anJ n~sign 
lhc1\~0f. nnrl the vvord "Grantee" shall include nil 511ch successors and ass igns. 

,<\n::.-thing contained herein to the contrar) not\A·ithst~lnding, Grantor of the Propcrr; shall have no 
obligation pursuantl.u this instrument where such Cirantor shall cease to have any Gmnl\.lrsilip interest in 
the Propi.!rty by rc:1son of a bona fide lr:.t11skr. The res triction,;. stipulat ions and co' enants eontained in this 
Re-;tricrion shall be in~ened by Grantor. verbatim cr by express reference . in any subsequent eked or other 
legal instrumcm b;, which Grantor divest:; itself of either the fcc simple title t,) or <111) lc'iscr c ·tatc in the 
Proper!) i1r any pilrr thereof. including by \\'8) o i'~:--arllplc :-md not limit:1tion, il k:ase ol'all or :1 portion of 
the Pmperty. 

::' 0._1\ssiQ.!l!}lcnt: Grantee ma_y convey, ass ign. or rransf;,;r this Restrietion to a unit or federal, state. or local 
government or tn a similar local. stare . or national ch~lritable corporat ion or trust that qu::tliiies under the 
Act, and wi]L)se purposes, inter alia, are to promore preservation of hisrorical. cultur::ll, or archirectur:-!1 
resow\:cs, provided rhnr any such conveyance. assignment or tr:msfer requires rhar the Purpose for which 
rhe Restriction was granted will continue to be carried out. Grantor shall give prior written approval or 
such Ct)ilveyance. assignment, or lran:::;l~r by Granrcc, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld. 

2l.l~corcl_inv. and Efrectivc Date: Grantor shall do and pe rfo rm al its own cost all acts necl!ss:1ry to the 
prompt recording of this Restriction which shall becollle effective up,m its being duly exe<.:Litcd by the 
Gnu1tor and the Grantee. its being approved by the i'vlassachuseus Historical Commission. and its being 
recor(kcl \vith the Southern Essex Councy Dimict Registry of Deeds. 

22. Extin~uishment: Grantor and Grantee hc:rehy rec,lg.nize th.it anune.:-.;pecteJ change in the conditil~ns 
surrounding rhe Propel'l) ma) maJ..e imp~i::.:i ibk tho..:: con tinlled Grantorship cruse of the ProperLy fu r rhe 
Purpose of this Restriction and necess it::ne extingu ishment of the Restriction . Such a c!wnge in condition~ 
m:Jy include. but is not limited to, purtial or total d.:slructi•Jn of the Build in~ resulting from casua!ry. Such 
an t:\ tingu ishm.:nt must meet nil the requiremen ts of the Act flx e:-;ting:uishrncnl. including public hearings 
b) the Cit;; of Nc\\ burypon and the i\lass~lch 11set1s l listorical Commission to determine that such 
e.\.tinguishmcnt is in the: pubiiL' inter.c-st. ln the c\' c'lli oL1 sak of the Property, net proceeds ol·sak shall be 
paid to Gr:llltor. 

23. Condemnat ion.: !fall or any pan oftllc Propcrt) is takenunckr the powerofeJninellt domain by publ ic, 
corporate, mother authority. or othen\iSt' llcquirecl by such authority through :1 pur:::luse in lieu o ~'a 

taking, City of Nc\v bury port and Grantee shall join in appropriale proceedings at the time of such taking to 
rt'Cover til.: full value of those interests in the Pruperty that :n.: subject to the taking and all incident:J.I and 
direct Jamage~ re5tliting: from the wking. All e:-;penscs reasL11labl:· incurred by Grantor and Gr::ultee in 
connection with such taking shall be paid out i) l' tlw recovered procec:ds. Such recovered proceeds shall be 
p:1id rc1 Grnntor. 

Page 10 of 27 



2-t. fnterpl·ctation· The t\) 11\)\\·i ng pro'viSit)llS shall govern the cfkctivcness. interpreta tion. and duration or 
th-:- Restriction: 

a. :\n y ru lc L'f strict Cui\Strucrion Jc:sit:ncd to I i 111 it the breadth o( re~trict ion:> on al ienatk'n or us~ or 
the Propen) shall 111..'l ~lppl) in the cl!nst ruCLion or i ntc rpret~Hionl'i'th is R~stricrion and this 
instrument shall b..: in terpreted bmadly to affecr it.s Purpose anclllle tran::.l'cr of rights and the 
restrictions on use comained herein. 

b. This in:;trumcnt ma.\ be c:\ecutcd in t\\ o counterparts, one or\\hich is to be retained by Grantor 
nne! the other. after recording. tn he retained by Grantee. In the l'vent or 311) disparity between 
the counterpar:s pmduced. the recorded counterpart shall in all cases govern. Except. as prt)Vided 
in the: prc:ccding sentcna. each Cl)llnkrp:ul sha ll conslllute the entire Re·wict ion of the parties. 

c. fhis instrument is mad.: pursu:111l to the Act. but lhe invalidity of such Act or an:_, pan thereof 
;;hall not affect the validity nne! enforceability of this Restriction according to its terms. it being 
t.he intent oi"the pilrties to agrc-:: and to bind themselves. their ~uccessors and their assigns in 
perpetuity ttJ each l~rm of tlli ;; instrument whether this instrumem be enfurcc:1bk by reason of 
:.111y stc:uutc. common Ia\\ or private Restriction either in eY.:ist.?nce no\v or at any time subsequent 
hereto. 

d. Nothing contained herein shnll be interpreted to authorize or permi t Grantor ro vio late any 
ordinance or regulat ion relating to building materiJl:>, construction methods or use. In the event 
of any. confl ict between any such ordinance or regulation and the terms hereof Grantor promptly 
shall noti(v Grantee of such conflict and shall cooperate with Grantee and the applictb le 
govemment:1l en tit~ to 3CCOill1110d3te the purposes of both lllis Restriction and such ordi nnm:e or 
regu lation. 

If any court or other tribunal determine'S that any provision of' this instrulllent is inv:llid or unenforceable, 
~uch provision sh:!ll b<:: ckemc:d w have been incorporated herein automJticJIIy to conform to the 
r.;quirements tor validity and enfon:eabilit;. a:> determined by such court or tribunal. In the e\el!l any 
provision itnalidated is of such a nature th:~L it C<lllll,J t be modiflc.·d. the provision shall be deem~d deleted 
from this Preservat;on R;;striction as though it had never been included h~rein . In either case, the 
remJ.ining provisions ofrli is insrn11nem sl1a!l remn:n in full for.:e and effect. 

:2:5 . ..\mcndmenr: If circumstan..:es Jrise under \vhidl an amendment to or m~•dific.:ttion of this Restricti011 
IVOU ld bl' appropri.:tre. Grantor and Grantc~ may b; mutual \Hiw:n agreement jointly amend this 
Restrictivn. provided that no al1!~:ndm<::nL shall be made thac \\ill adversely J.ffecL the qualifica tion ofthi~ 
Restriction or the st:Hus c•f Grant..::e umkr an; appl :cable Ia\\·. r\ny such am~'ndment shall be CL111sistent 
\\ ith the protection of' the pres;;'rvation V~11ucs or the Propl'rty :lnd the Purpose ofthi'l Restriction: shall J\(1( 

.:tlre.:: t its perpetual duration : shall nor permit an) priv:~tc inurement to an) person or cnticy; and shalltwl 
adversely impact the ovcr:J.II rlrchirccrur:II and histnric values protected b) this Restriction. Any such 
antend1m:!1H sha ll be eflective when the requirements of the ;\ ct \·\ ith respect to amendments have been 
met and the <lmendment is re-corded in the Somhern Essex Count\ District RegistrY of Deeds. :-...orh iJW in - ._ ,.. ..... 

this p:uJgraph shall requir2 Gramor or Grantee to agree roan> amendment or w consult or ne;oriate 
regard ing any am<!ndment. 

Page 11 of 27 



26. R.: ka ->L·: Th i ; Pr.:'\cJYatinn R~>triclion i:; int.:nckd to k a J\~5lrictil)n in grus:> in perp~lllil y and nli1) 

('1 nl~ be rek a:>C'd. in'' hole or in p.1rt. 1';. tile Cir::~ntx:~ pt:r'ill:ln t Ill the pl\.XCdurc-; fN rclca-;c ..:..,tah l ish-:d h_:. 
the t\.:t ;:md oth~n1i:>.: b) 1.111. in..:luding appru1<.1l:. follollill :_:! public hto>ari n~~ b) the Cit: llfl\1~11 bury pon 
and th.:: 1\ lass.tdlllsct~s 11;stori..::!l Cl111lmission ll' detcrm ino.: tl ,,lt such a r~·ka sc: i:. in th.: publ ic Interest. 

27. [\ cchaeo l ,)~ it: <d .-\ ..::tiviri.:-s: 1 he conduct ol'arch:leologic al activiries 011 the Propert;.-, inc lud ing 1vitlwu1 
I i Ill it:ll ion sur\ ey. e~cavation . and ani fac t rctrieva I, may occur on I) foll ,liV ing the submi ;;~ion of an 
ar..: h:ll'Oiugical ~j ,;ld imestigatinn pl.ln prepared b) the Grant,•r :llld appr01cd in writing b;. the Gra ntee and 
th.: Stale r\:ch~J~olu:;ist ofthe f'vi:JSS:1Chuser~ II !Slllrical Commi->slul1 (\1 G L. C. 9. Se..:. 27C', 950 
C \l.R 70.00J. 

1'\ WITNESS \v II EREOF, the Grantor sets its hand and SL':tllhis __ d.1~. ol' ------ . 20 IS. 
By 

GR\ :\TOR: Cl r·y 01- ]';E\Vl3UR 'I' PORT, tvlASSr\CHUSrTTS 

CO.'j\"EY.-\.'i C£ ·\ '-II) .-\ P PROV.\L BY Tit F. CTTY OF NEWRURYPORT 

I. rh-: und<:'rsigncd C' ity Clerk of the City of N<::\\ bu ry port. [\ lassachusetrs. hc'rcby cerliry that ar a meeting 
du l ~· held on , 20 18. the Cit) Council voted to conv~:) and approve the foregoing 
Prcscr\ ativn Restriction ,.1,greemcnt for the preservation of the historic resource or said City anJ being in 
the publ ic in terest pursuant to ;\!a:.sachusens General Laws Ch:1prer 18-l. Section 3:2. 

CITY or '-fE\.\ 'BU\YPORT 

By irs Clerk. 

Richard IJ . Jl'1ncs 

The untkrsign~d ik·rcby cert i fie-; that the ['~_1r..:~uing pre sen at i• 111 r-:'strict i<)IJ ha::. been con'-=~ ed and 

approv~d b~ the Cit :-, ofl\c\1 bur) port 

Page 12 of27 



C0\1.\lO:\\\ [,\ L n 1 OF ivL-\ SS.-\CI-J USETTS 

Esse;-, . s<>. 

On this d:l) ll r , 2018, bd o re me. the unders igned notary puhl ic. personally appeared 
Richard B . .I ones, proved to me rhrouglt sati sC~lc: l u l")' evidence of iJemification, which \vas (a current 
driver's licei!Se) (a current l '.S. passport) (Illy personal knowh:dgc of the identity of the princip:ll). to be 
the pt: rsnn 11 hose' n~1me is si~necl on the prt:cecling. or attached documen t. and ch.:knn11 k'dged to me that 
s/hc signc:cl it volun1·:1rily for irs sr:~ted purposes as Ckrk of the City ofNewbu ryport. 

Notary Public 
l'v!y C omm iss ion Expires: 

COMrviONWE!\LTII OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex, ss. 

'I 
On th i-x:;_l, :G~ cl.:1y of Lf..t L(l;.·u.--.:{{ , ::o 18, bd~1rc me, the unders igned notary pub li..:, personally appeared. 
Donna D. Holaday. provecl 1w me th rough satis factory evidence of identification, which was (a ..:urrent 
driver' s l icense) (a current U.S. passport) ( 111 ) pers,) nal kno\vledge of the identity of the princ ipal). to be: 
the person 1\-hose name is signed on th~ preced ing or attached document, and a2kno\V Iedgcd to me that she 
signed it voluntaril) for i ts stated purposes as i\ [ayor of the City ofl\ewburypon. 

ACCEPTANCE BY THE GR.A...\fTE!: 

L the unJersigned 1·epresent:-~tive of the Grantee, hereby certify tlut ar a meeting duly h<:'ld nn 

-----. ~0 IS . the trustees V\lted to accept the foregoing Preservation Restric tion Agreement ft.Jr 
the preserv:~ r i on of the l\ewburypon High School and being in the pub I ic interest pursu:-~nr to 
:'v l.!::i)achusctts General La11 s Chapter 18--L Section 32. 

GRANTEE 

Page 13 of 27 



1-[ i:. torica I Societ v of Old Newbur} 
........ ' - . 

(~ \\fr~-f, 
Jan~-W ii d. Co-Prcsi dem Leslie Fc- rl azzo. Trca~urcr 

CO:v l iVION \VE!\LTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
1:-.sscx, ss. 

On lhi ~-~ 1..!.~da:r orG~.t-ri.l.;J..(_. ::: n: S. before 111...:. tile undersigned notary public, person:1lly appc::u·ed 
Jane \.\. ild. proved to m;=through satisf':lct:o ry cvidt·ncc of identification, '" hich was (a current· dri 'ver's 
l icense) Ia current U .S. passport.) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the pri nci pa l). to be the person 
\v ho~e name is s igned on rho: prccecl in;; or anachcd documen t, anJ ackmn>kclg~d tn me that s11le signed i t 
volunl,lril y for its stated purposes as Clerk of" the Grantee. 

Essex, ss. 

On this __ Jay of , :20 18, bd(.H'e me::, the undersigned notary publi c, pcrsunall y npp~ared 

Leslie Ferlazzo, proved to me through sorisfnctory evidence of identification, which was (a current driver's 
l icen:;e) (a current U .S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identit) ol"the principal ). to be the person 
\\1\I>S..; nalllc is signed on the preceding or attached documenr. and acknowledged Lo me thal sihe signed it 
vvlunwril) fur its stated purposes as Clerk of the Grantee. 

Notary Public 
iVly Commission E:-..pires: 

EXHIBIT A 

Legal Propt>rtv Dest ript ion 

Lnnd in sn id !\E \VBURYPORT ''ith ::1 building thereon. bounded :md described as rollows. viz: 
Comme11c ing at the Easterly. comer thereof on High Street by land or' Sh.:-pard at a point si.\ and 221 I 00 
ket :'-.iol1 1meste rl~ fi·om a granite post. thence runn ing South 29'j 56' 38" \\'est one hundred Se\ enty -e igh t 
and 65 1! 00 feer b'- said land of Shepard to a corner; thence South 60 J o::r 22" East b) said land of Shepard 
si.\ feel to land of Pearson; thence South 29" 56 ' .3 8" West b) l::inds ofvarious owners nine hundred fony 
3nd :33; I 00 feet to land of Topp:m: thence N011h 63" 01. 2 T' West by lands of Top pan Lhre.: hundred 

Page 14 of 27 



sc,·.:lll~- l'ou r and 8 7; I 00 feet to Topp~m · s Lane: thence by T oppnn· s l ~md North I 7" 23 · I 3 .. East three 
hundred one and 8R/!OO feet tel an angle thence Nonh 19" 30· 10" East fi ve hundred th n:~c ancl541!00 feet 
w th·~ S.Ju tiJ,,cstL·rl~ end of a slight curve: thenc.:e- on a rad 1us of~36.J3 - 'Jorthea:>terly fi ft)' -seven and 
S I il 00 fed to tile ~ortheastedy Clld o f said curve; then..:c cominuing Nonh 31 a 03' 56" East t >\·O hundred 
Sc' \ C:ll and 21 1100 feet to tht' South" ester!) end of :1 slight cu rve: thence turn ing on a radius 19-+.98-
rulllling Northeasted) thi1ty-n inc and 86/ 100 feet to the Nonh.;,lsterl) end of said curve: thence continu ing 
\ionh -1-Y -16' -1 .3 " East one hundreJ fil't:y-four and 95/100 feet to the Soutlmesterly end of a curve forming 
the co rner of said l'opp:m·s Lane nnJ sa id High Street; thcnc~ on :1 radius of 35-following said curve tifty
eighL and 1/ 100 fe.:: t l•1 the South~astc rly end of mid curve; thence Southc:~stc rly by said l ligh Street I~IU I' 

hunclrcd si \r) -t\\ 0 and I ' I 00 f.:-ct to the point or beginning. Conta:n ing about th irteen and 25/100 acres 
more or less. 

Source: Southe rn Esse.\ Di strict Registry of Dee<.b. Book 3030, Page 279-280. 

Page 15 of 27 



I:'VIIBIT B-1: B.-\SILI\T DOCT"\IE\1.-\TIO:'\ PLA.'\ 

South 

CounyJrd 

N 

! 

Page 16 of 27 



ESHJBIT B-1: BASELI NE DOC Ul\.LE~L\TION PHOTOGIV\PHS 

·- ~ 

-= .,.... 
6 z. 

<'I 
0 

0 

" 

rt 

~ 
~ 

,t.jif.f.l~~ (~ 
'-



~-· • • v 

----.~ 



r - , 
' 

.2!· 
-~ 

·.n 
l.J 

;: 
':::; \ 
0 
U> \ 
~ 
~ 

<:; 
;::;-
0 
_, 
·r: 
v 

J ~ 
-= I 0 
c: 
c~ { 
.s 
:::- tr, 
~ ...... 
rr.• 
(J C:i > ... 
~ c.. i3 < z r} ,_, c - ...... 

-~ 
0 
c > 

<!J 
c:: :;; 



- -.......... ----" 
I 



, "" 
,r:;rr 

(. _, ....,.. 
·' 

.,_ ~ ........ -..;. . • I •1 
~ .. --.;.._ _.,_~ -.. 

-~ 



Je. Character defining f'eal11re: sai ling sl1ip we-a llier

April 201 5. 

~" 

n ... . -
- lli ii. IIi 1.11:::~:) /! ~II !Jiill 
f,'~ J.'.,lrr I ' 
-!~ r~.tti, 

b,~i\i~';'~ 
t'~ 1--:~ --..::!'.!-.===--~· ~- -.,~'2&;;:a-.. z -.. .. .,. _ :.t. 

~;~ ·i -~"·~· . 

e:;:~ ·~ ... -· . ............. . 
t"b"'t:~~~ . -

lll' .. : .............. --..:::--foil c::::-.. ; i ~ '- .. ....._ 
s !II :;~a !~:ir~ ~!~~. -:~ --" ! -~~:: 

Pho to 22. Northeast facade. Character defini11g features: arrl1ed and 
rc:c l <~ll gl ilar door SLnTounds with pilasters <Jnd entahla111res; rrHmd 
w indow nnd vents with keyst·nne details; denlil molding Cit coruice 
below paraptl. /\pril 20 l 5. 



L\1-IIBIT B-~ : BASEL[\T DOO"'\IE~T-\.TIO~- CH.-\...R.-\..CTER DEfL\L\'GfL-\..TI"RI:S 

A.Jl ill~ t-u l:er~d fe:tmrcs ill the !i;r.s rh .. 1t foUo·.\· 5hot.:lct Lx: r~t:u.:1cd ro pr~scr:c: tb~ h1storic illteg:rity md 
srg:.ll::c.u:ce of the 10 3 7 Bt:ild:.J:g comp~)u~t or" tbe ~ewbu~.-porr Hig.h Scllool. :-iotc tb:tr tbc complex. 
brick-·.niled r:unp ;::srcm added zrr tbc fJodc ob-;cwcs tllc lo-.rer J..'>OrTioll5 oftlle origin.1l buildiug .md is 
uor chJr;Kre-r ddu1u1g. 

XI of tl:e rect.lll,;t:Llr ·.nJ:,~e\\· ; :~;h h.1·:c l'ce-n repl:lcrJ \',) ch:mge·; '.':ere 1 1:.1,~c to nu;o!:r:: o~enu:g~ or 
r;1e hbt0r:c bnck n:oh.!.;. :wd r~:~ ne ·., ~.1;1! rct.l ~Il t~lc ll: ;wr:•: h:"; c,,!·J'.;uDt:·~~~, The .1f·:~el! tr:u~,oJ:t> 

:u:d t~:e cl:r'-'lJ ·.'.lt:JL'·.n h.r:c l'·ec:~ ~erl:~cec..! ·xt•~~ tJe::ttc:llrl.' :::t> 

Shapt> aud :\I.H·;i11g 
C-sb!)cd piJn -,,·:rh dt:tf :>U.ll prc:e.:r:.ng tm;;e; :tt tlle comc-~5 
Dom:.a:He !!.lrcc swr::. h.ip :oo{e,I .:~:.Jier bt..xk \nth domed wr..:•l.l J::.i r!.H-r:)Oied Ct)t:bl~ hl.'tg.l~l 
blocks JJ_; ~ce::r th.1; ~:~ Jc.-n h: ~J·.~r tl~e.:-;.rcw: :;..:hcol rO•)t:J ··JJ-:~; .. o~ tl:c 1..·- ~ll:;Fd p!:u; 

:'II.1lt?ti.ll5 
Bnck 
P.1ulicd \\ .:oJ 
Corp<-'r roof~1~ .mJ B...1shi~1? 
C a.sr ;ror.c 
GL'bS 

F.lc:t.:!c 
\\'o0c pon11:0. int.:i~:.j:.J:g ki:t..: ;:ol:H:m;. e!!LlblJr.:re. fu:.tJb zr ::J kr:c:ru:g 
\\'vod dot:blc -kJf u:Ji.Jl entr:: pc,!w:e<J:ed mrrot:t:.:!. sc:nucir..:\:1.1! trJ ::;ot:l 
Ce-.1rere::! -.ro<.'•C P:;ll.1c::u~ ·x11:d;..''X :t ~:bird,~~~~~; :tnd ..: e:Hcr~j :n·r:ut -.\·u:,!o'.\ :tr ,;c:couc ;rot:; 
Ca~r ;tone ;1.!: ;, 

\\'U1"!.0·,. 5~1:h 11t!:· ::c r....~~ ;::-Jt! ·) :J , ~·C'·:t"!"-S ~ 

C t'!Here j ·.ro.:·d ~-lfJ);:ct .1nd \!:-: ~-; 
: v·\rer .:u~d t·s·)- :ic-. cL~pFc-dol~~e ... i 0c!.1go:1:1: ("u::u~:"l . b:l ~ c.~ :=:...n::t!:.~ t"1:t: ~i~) \.!c'·) . o r:1.11~~e:lf} u;~:h!d!nt 

c;uoia.s. \\W.1th~ acd C.~m!.l ; 

S:lth.ng ;hip copp~ \\·e:~CJc::-::~.uc-

Ciod.: f:~c r 

~L'l.~lc~~ .. J ::d ~:o!tl~·.\:c- 4 t F :1 .:1t~~' 

S:-e'J1:ctri.::1! rr:pk dNr ..:ot~p.t~:Ht•:r. 

. .\: :hcd '.V2C..:! ck•_ r ~t:.r. ~ 1!.!:.:~; ·, ,· : r~: e:1~.1 ~cd coh:~r..: ~' ct:r.; :·Ln:r:::. :u:,i .1 :~!~c-:! :r:u1 ;ot:E 
\'.'ood b.u:d (0\:.r,c ·,;;i~!.:J ( e:::e-d r edUJ:e-ul. lll~x!ultotl> ll.~, ! ingi:<].:'h > 

RcCl:tP.?tU:lf \\'Xd cccr ) l!(':".)l::.h.i, \\'!fb (::ti:hrcr>. ~l!:1bi :Hur.:; . u~':-C· t:\ '; .1t:c~ CJ~i ;wee 1-.: ~:;)~0!lC > 

\\'ood \\ ux!LY,\. ·;u.r:-ound.s 



C asr srouc sills 
Wood oculus WUlc!ows wub stone keystones 
Bluld roundc::l:; over rc::ctangulJ.r door, 
Siep)."d brick parJ t-'C' t ;\·ith \\·ooo fmja J, 

~onhc:::~sr \\ -mz - );onhea ;r EJe·::tt ion 
Cc·ntc::rc::d P:t11.1dia~ v:i.nc!o .. ,,. with :uchcd re(ess :Uld ;cone k(:srone. a.rche.:l ·xood ,,·:.ndO '.':~ ar ;~cond 
story 
Tnple 'Xc)Od -..ri.ndo\1·; :n 6.nr ;rory 
C:~ s : .>toce \\"indo·.': silh 
\\.•)l"\d b.:uh~ cour·;c:: ·s ith (...:l!c::re-:1 pe.:!Ul!L'1:t z:!IX!dhor:.; :-~nd lng~::ph.; 
3nck par:~pet ·sirh ',1:ood ~:tl s 

D01:bk-leJf t!Hrie-; 'i\·irb p;mral ~t.:!.clt?-1!, aed elh911C!l r":ln.lt~l!r ·; 

C:.e :\ :.i~:.rct.:l:lr ·xc-.::ct j.'CfilC0> •xid1 rso !)i!:l;:e-r; Jt.:d rxo Tusc:~o cc-iun:::_; 
Dt:>ccrJr.:: :c >e:~utt:'cl:lx p:.tl!e.:! ·.nvt:~ht tfl.1!l b .. 11t~a:1~·; o·:e: e:!t!cS 

;-:onllel" \\ -!.ll"' - 'S0t:t~eJ~r E:e·;,i!on 
~ec i:mg".ll,u w00d ·,,:u:doir :1nd .::vor surrvu:~lis. ca ;r srone ,;lJ , 
Doubk-k:n· c::mrit>s w:th ~e-.l.lticLrwl:lr fmhg.hr~ 
\\'ood b.:u:J course moldwg ·,\·irh modtlhous :U1d rrigl::pbs 

E .. 1o;t E!et::tricn 
G:1nged double-sash rec.r:mg1:l:u- t\' tr:.do'.n 
\\"o..._xi '.t:indow 5\UTOUIK!.s . C:Q1 St(•tlc Sltll ; 

~-oz-h•.n~·;r \1.!n~ · );or:~l'Xcst E h: ·::ll:~' l! 

T rip:c re-ct:mpl!:t.r \\·inco·,r'> 
\\'ood wi.::Jl'\\' suJTct:.t~d:; c,1,;r st-:cc ;t.i;.;. 
\\·o .... ~.:l b:ted cm::--·:;c ·.~:itJ: ocduhot:; :11xi tr.t"l::ph~ 
St:l~!e C".ll:-:; ·,\"ttl:. tD.:l.S0lll ~d r:utnl S!Jehg!.lb 
~ect.:l!:!~.:! .l.' ·,i:Ot-"J ~ .. ~:·~:(\,."l ·,\·:rh r.r"' pu:btc!; .!:!d r.ro T::~.:.L.t (t.:·l::u::.!.; 
Dt>CJf:ltLe p:.i.m~d ·.n.:~uil:i tron tl.11th!r:t.k' o•:er i)Or1lco 

\\'esr Ele-•:Jtivn 
Cr.1nged dot:ble· ;:u;t rt>.:t,l~p:l:t.r ',\· ii~t~.J'\'; 

\\'ood '.\'U:GO",t; Sllr."Ol!l:\!5. C:1~i SiOJ:c >Ill; 

Courr·.-:1.rJ ~orth \\':~1! (')..._)t:t!J Ek ·;::!loll of I 03 7 Bn!ldul<') 
G:lllge-d. swgk ;uxi triple dc-ubk·h\t!.lg rcct:uLp.tl.lr wu1dow; 
\\'oot..i wiJhjv','; surrom~C.S. c.1sr st011c ,rdls 
Ctu-:t:>cl brick pa."'Jpct with elltprio::t l \VU'.chY.r .u:d c:t'>t ~tot~c kc::~:on::s 
Tltrec-o:t:: orie! '.\'ilh cc·F'~C':' ro0f .H rl:trj s:or: 

c .... ".:.rt·.-xd · !=' J ;; ,u:d \\'est \\'J! :~ 

Cr:t:l~~.j :-md ~::1;!:: C.:·:1bk·b::g rec.1c;u:.1.f '.'. t:J,y.\ , 
\\'vc•d ·.\ i.ndo",\' surrot!::C.S. c:t ,t Sivt:c ~11:1 , 
Dod:-t~ £!.1 ;:; .jcor; wit!J w0c·d ;urrota:.:S :t : norJ.:e:t>i ;u~d r.C'r.lr.w>r comt>r> 



E.X IIIBlT C 

R[STRI CT TO.\' GL lDEU'iES 

A TT r\CI-Il\ l ENT T O PRJ:S EI\ V t\ r!ON RESTRICTIO\i AGREE1\ I c;-,; ·1 
BET\\' ECN GRANT EE AND 

THE CITY OF NE\VGURYPORT 

I h.:' pu rpo1SC \ )r th.:- Restriction G ll idl'l illl!S is [(l (; lari (\. Para graph five ( 5) or the knns 0 t' till.' Preservul ion 
Rc'itri.:Lil111. '' hich Jc::t l" \\rith alterat ion-; tu tile Pn1p~.:rty. L:ndcr this secti•111 permissi l>ll l'ro111 the Grantt'e is 
r~qnir.:d ror an~ ma_jor alkr::ttion . .-\lkraLiL'I'" of:~ minor n:llure. which a:-e p:1rt of ordi nal) maintenance 
Jnd repair. d~l nol r~quire IT\ ie'' b) the Grant..·e. 

In an cff,Jrt to e:-..p lain '' h:H constittlles a minvr alt.:r:Hit)il and " ·hat ~onstitut.:s a maJur ..:h.lllg<:. \vhich must 
bt: rc\ ic\\cd l) the GratEee, the fo llm' in~ li -;t h:-~-; been uc\.eloped. This l ist is by no means is th is l i::.L 
c0mprchethivc: it is ani; a s:~mp!ing of some of the mor~ common alter:.1 ricns, ' ' hkh mn:- be conkmplated 
by the pro perry O\\ ner. 

PATNT 
)~inor- Exterior or inrerior hand scrap ing and repainting of non-uecora tivc anJ non-signi ficant 
surfaces as part of per iodic maintenance. 

Major- Painting or fully stripping decorative surfaces or distinctive st.ylistic kaili i\!S including 
murals, stenciling, ornam~nta l 11 0odwork, stone, masonry, d~corativc or sign ifican1 orig inal 
srucco or plaster. 

\\-1\DO'\>\'S A\ID DOORS 
\lin ."'r - Regubr m:-~inrenance Including caulk ing. paimir.g and necc5:,ar~ r.:-gla;ing. Repair or in
kind rcpl::~cemen t of exisung inJi1 idu:J I decayed \\indo\\ pam. 

f\ lajor - \Vhoksak replacem..:'nt of units; ch,111g.e in r~neStration or lll:.lkrtal:; : altera tion of profile 
or setback of \\·indows. T he aJdit i<.."'ll 0! stvrm 11·imlv\\ s is also considered a 111 1jor ..:h ang:o:>. but 
,,·ith notification it is common!) ncrl.'ptabk. 

EXTERIOP 
[\I in or - Spot repair of e:-. isti ng cladding. and roofing. incl uding in-ki nd replacement nl' clnpboards. 
sh i ngks. slates. etc . 

\Ialli - Large-scale repair 01' r~pl:.lccmc n t or cladding or roofing. Change ill' ol" ing inappropr iJte 
rcmO\ al or addition of' m:llcri.lh ('I' builuing. elements 1 i .e. remo\ a lui chimn~y'> or cornice 
d.:t:~iltng: tnstalbtion of arch itecrural detail '' hich does not ha,.e a histori.::al basis): altering or 
demolishing building addit il'lh: 'ipotn:po iming of m.1sonr\. Structural st::tbiliLalton olthe 
propen~ is also con<;idered a mnjl"~r .llter3tion. 

Page 26 of 27 



l ..-\ \ DSCAPEtOLTBUI LDf~GS 
b_fuor- Ruut inc m:1intenancc ofot~tbuiiJil!gs and l and-;c~1pc including l:t1111111tl\\ing . prunin g . 
planting, painting. anJ repair. 

\L1i.Q!:- \ !,) \ ing or subJi\ id ing Bui ldin~ ~1r Propcrt): altering or property: altering l) r reJTitJ> i11g 
significant lundsc:1pe features suc h as garden~, 1 ist1s. \valks. plantings. \Ia! I->. fence$: 
£1\)und disturbnnct: afkcting archa..:ological resom::es. 

I IE \Tl'-'G 1 ,-\IR COND!TiO:-JING I ELECTRICAL I PLU\!Br\fG SYSTEf\.!S 
\I in or - R~patr of e'istJng s::. srcms. 

~l.Uor- Installing or upg:radin5 S)Siem~ '"hich ''ill n~:;ult in major c:-.kriur app.:ar:m~c changes 
(e.g. e.\.terior ducts, piping. vcntilatvrs. I fVAC units): the removal of substantial quont1ties of 
orig inal lliJlcrials in the course of construction. 

Chan:;cs cLlssi ficd J:> m~tjor alterations are lh•lncce:;:;arily unacceptable. Untkr rhe Pre~crvatilm 
Rc.:;tricrion such changes musr be n.:vie11ed by the Grantee and thei r impact on the historic int~::griry of the 
premise assessed. 

It is th<:! responsibility of the propeny owner to notify the Gr:ll)tec in \\Tiling when any major alterations nre 
conll'mpl~il<:d. Substantial alter:nivns rna) necessitate revie\1 of plans and speciticatiom. 
The imcnt of the Preservation Restriction is to enable the Gran tee ro review proposed alterations and assess 
their impact on the in tegrity of the srructure, not to preclude future clli1ngc:. The Grantee will attempt to 
'' ork '' ith prPpert) 0\\11-:!r to (i<;vclnp mutually sat isfactory solutions tlw.t are in the best interests of the 

Properr:v. 

Page 27 of 27 



APPT051_09_24_18 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

. I • 
,; . ~ ... \ -

C I T Y o F N E w B u R YtPYG·~R·~~s ~c~F~e :: 
OFFICE oF THE MAYotif'" :;~:~ ff.d\f, J~A 

DONNA D. HoLADAY, ~j'f~~f- IS Fd 2: 01 
Go PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

President and Members of the City Co~Jil 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor0 j f 
September 18. 2018 \.Jv 

v 
Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval , the following named individual as a 
member of the Community Preservation Committee, Planning Board 
representative for a three year term. This term will expire on October 1, 2021. 

Don Walters 
15 Smith Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

- - ---- --- ----

~ 



Donald B. Walters 

IS Smith St. Newburypo11, l\llA 01950 617 817 4336 dwalters@opes2 1.com 

PROFILE 

Don Walters is an experienced executive with a comprehensive knowledge of all facets of the power generation 
business. His results oriented leadership style and his hands-on approach are attributes particularly well suited for 
companies executing new business strategies and development as well as optimizing assets. 

EXPERIENCE 

OPES21, LLC Newburyport, MA 20 16 - Present 
01VI/Cr 

• :tvlanaging director providing consulting services to the power industry for the 21 sr century. 

Nexamp, Inc. Boston, MA 20 11 - 20 16 
Cbief Developmmt O.ffim· 

• Managed business development for Nexamp, a solar IPP; drove 240% increase in net revenue. 

• Responsible for the search for green-field development and project acquisition opportunities. 

• Led review of multi-state regulato1y policies and legislation for strategic development. 

Kelson Energy. Inc. Columbia, l\IID 2007 - 20 11 
Smior Vit·e President 

• Oversaw all aspects of a $.1B business including acquisition, redevelopment and divestiture. 

• Directed complex restructuring to preserve value and facilitate future sales of new Canadian 
organization established after purchasing a public turned private company. 

• Worked with US and Canadian law and accounting fums to develop corporate governance, 
control, financing and tax management. 

• Collaborated with investment bank to implement combined and individual sale processes 
resulting in the disposition o f assets and companies. 

• Led the redevelopment of a cogeneration facility after the steam host had shuttered operations, 
resulting in significant positive valuation. 

Prestrgy LLC Newburyport, ?viA 2006- 2007 
PreJ-idmt 

• Developed solar energy facilities in Massachusetts, including regulation and tariff subsidies, site 
identification and control, permits and tax management. 

• Led acquisition o f a power plant and preliminary site development for an LNG, evaluated 
locations and reviewed Local, State and Federal regulations and environmental requirements. 

Calpine Boston, l\lA 2001- 2006 
Vit·e President 

• Responsible for P&L for the Northeast and Southeast markets and oversight o f plant 
operations, totaliRg over 8000 MW with a book :value well-over $4B. 

• Oversaw team bringing projects to financial closing, obtaining Federal, State, and Local permits, 
monitoring cash flow, and facilitating off-take agreements. 



Donald B. Walters 

I 5 Smith St. Newburyport, MA 01950 617 817 4336 dwalters@opes2 1.com 

• Asset Optimization: Led asset managers to increase valuation through net pro fit programs. 
• Incentivized plant managers through assigning P&L responsibilities in operating plants. 

• Market Structure: Created program for government affairs, regulatory policy and environmental 
staff to support long-term P&L goals. 

Constellation Baltimore, NID 1999 -2001 
Vife President, B11simss Development 

• Responsible for business development for new merchant power projects in the northern :Mid 
Continent Region, TV A and New England. 

• Oversaw the H olland Energy project, a 665 M\V Combined Cycle facility, completed in a 
record 15 month schedule from permitting to constmction start. 

• Successfully negotiated an attractive below market price EPC contract with Holland Energy. 
• Established an Enterprise Zone, saving over $10 million in taxes and entered into a precedent 

setting water use contract that served as model for future agreements. 

Parsons Power Reading, PA 1989-1999 
Vio-e President, BIISimss Development 

• Oversaw the global development of power generation projects. 

• Managed relationships with major IPPs and OEMs to increase sales. 
• Responsible for cogeneration and energy efficiency studies and projects, management of 

engineering and design group, project control systems for budgets, schedules and quality. 

• Led lump sum turnkey and open book contracting and developed joint venture and consortium 
stmctures. 

Burns and Roe Oradell, NJ 1974 - 1989 
Lvianage1~ Ind11stria/ Operations 

• Managed the Southeast region for a top 50 engineering and design fum in the United States. 

• Led a major commercial turn-around of the operations and recovery to profitability that was 
accomplished by staff reorganization, and the execution of key marketing and business goals . 

• Expanded the engineering practice services to the energy sector in areas such as waste to 
energy, industrial cogeneration, IPP owners, municipalities and school systems. 

• Broadened firm's scope of work into other sectors including NASA, DOD and Disney. 

EDUCATION/PROFESSIONAL 

Mr. Walters holds masters' degrees in both science and business administration and is a registered 
Professional Engineer. He has authored teclmical papers and has a presented at Power Gen, the largest 
convention for the power sector. Mr. Walters is listed in Who's Who in America. 

Don Walters resides in Newburyport near Boston, Massachusetts with his wife and he has three adult 
children. He is a member of the city Planning Board, Energy Advisory Committee and other civic 
organizations. 



COMM083 09 1-Q 18 LATE FILE 1 - - - v 
~ 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

RE: 

DATE: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND D EVELOPNIENT 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P .0. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, NIA 01950 
(978) 465-4400 • (918) 465-4452 (FAX) 

MEMORANDUM 

Newburyport City Council 

Andrew R. Port, Director of Planning & Development 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

2018 Ad Hoc Committee on Colby Farm Preservation 

CPA Funding Recommendation: "Colby Farm Open Space Preservation & Viewshed Protection" 

September 1 01h, 2018 

I respectfully request that the City Council accept the attached Community Preservation Committee (CPC) 
recommendation as a "late file" at tonight's meeting so that this item may be timely referred to Committee. This 
wil l allow well- timed Committee meeting(s) and subsequent Council action w ithout the delay necessitated by 
referral at a future Council meeting. While we normally submit items for the Council packet one week ahead of 
Council meetings, last week's holiday (labor Day), the CPC meeting schedule, and the unique timeline associated 
with this open space acquisition project require your accommodation under Council rules. 

The attached Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding request (recommended by both the CPC and the 2018 Ad 
Hoc Committee on Colby Farm Preservation) could not have been submitted earlier this year - during the normal 
CPC grant cycle (February) - because details of the project were not available or finalized with all parties at that 
time. As such, you are receiving this "out of cycle" CPA funding recommendation now. 

I presume the Council will forward this matter to the Budget & Finance Committee for review and recommendation. 
Thank you in advance for your consideration. 



NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITIEE 
SUPPLEMENTAL RECOMMENDATION FOR FY19 APPROPRIATIONS 

(Colby Farm Open Space Preservation & Viewshed Protection) 

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committ ee (CPC) recommends that the City Council appropriate 
$200,000 from the Community Preservation Act (CPA} Open Space Reserve Fund for the following FY'19 
project subject to the conditions hereinafter described. 

The following CONDITIONS are common to all recommended projects: 

A. Each recipient of funds is required to submit to the CPC a written report on the status of the 
project by each October 15, January 15, Apri l15 and July 15 following appropriation and 
until f inal completion of the project. 

B. If a project is not completed within twelve (12) months of appropriation, the grantee must 
submit a written request to the CPC for an extension of the grant. Otherwise, funds may be 
subject to recision and returned to Community Preservation Fund Reserves (applicable to 
appropriations, not to reservations). 

C. Full funding is conditioned upon the receipt of state matching fund s, estimated to be 11.5% 
of local revenue, expected in November 2018. 

Attached are: 

1. A one page Council Order consistent with this CPC recommendation. 

2. CPC Recommendation for this appropriation with a brief summary. 

3. Criteria for project evaluat ion adopted and published by the CPC. 

The estimated Community Preservation Act Open Space Reserve Fund balance, availab le for this 
appropriation is now $829,965.98, taking into consideration the Council's recent FY'19 CPA appropriations 
for other projects. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Community Preservation Committee Members 

Michael Dissette, Chair 
Paul Healy 
Daniel Koen 
Don little 

Jane Healey, Vice Chair 
Mark Rosen 
Steven Sawyer 
Sarah White 



Ordered: 

That the City Council appropriates from the Community Preservation Act Open Space Reserve Fund, in accordance 
with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 448, for the following project, based upon the Community Preservation 
Committee's recommendation, the total amount of $200,000. 

Each project listed below shall be considered a separate appropriation or reservation in the amount indicated for 
that project. 

r Project 
' ,,, . -.;::.,· i :X 

No. 
Project Title Applicant Request Recommendation 

1 
Colby Farm Open Space Preservation City of Newburyport 

$200,000 $200,000 
& Viewshed Protection c/o Office of Planning & Development 

This appropriation is subject to a condition that the funds be used to acquire and preserve as deeded and 
permanently protected open space the following portions of Colby Farm land (more or less), as depicted and 
reconfigured on a schematic Open Space Residentia l Development (OSRD) plan attached hereto: 

A. Lot 6 
B. Lot 7 
C. Proposed Protected Open Space to City 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 

Approve: Attest: 

Date: 



PROJECT NO. 1 
Colby Farm Open Space Preservation & Viewshed Protection 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $200,000 from the Community Preservation Act Open Space Reserve 
Fund to be used towards the preservation of open space and viewshed protection at the former Colby Farm 
property, located at the intersection of Low Street and Colby Farm Lane. The CPA category for this appropriation is 

Open Space. 

Project Summary: 

These CPA funds would be used as "gap funding" to ensure the preservation of two otherwise developable lots 
fronting on Low Street at the Colby Farm site (specifically Lots 6 & 7). See attached sketch. Several years ago the City 
purchased Lot 8 with CPA funds for $27SK. Additionally, $lOOK was temporari ly reserved towards potential 
acquisition of Lot 1, both for open space protection and possible municipal field space. At that time it was recognized 
that this $lOOK set-aside would not be sufficient to pay for the cost of acquiring Lot 1 itself, let alone the remaining 
Colby Farm lots which were being marketed and sold for approximately $2SOK each (varying by the size of each lot). 
The estimated cost for the City of Newburyport to acquire all remaining Colby Farm lots wou ld be at least $1.5M 
{$250K x 6 lots; including Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 6 & 7}. In light of these costs, and the City's prior expenditure of $275K to 
acquire only Lot 8, the cost/benefit ratio of this lesser $200K appropriation- to preserve the majority of open space 
at Colby Farm, and the associated views from Low Street- would seem beneficial to the City. And while this scenario 
presumes the development of 12 new clustered residential structures abutting Colby Farm Lane (where the barns 
now stand), one could easily argue that this project wi ll result in an upgrade to the appearance and condition of 
Colby Farm Lane. 

Since the City's acquisition of Lot 8 at Colby Farm, a developer has come forward to propose a so-called "Open Space 
Residential Development" (OSRD) at Colby Farm in lieu of a conventional "sprawl" subdivision w herein all land is 
carved up into developable lots. The conventional subdivision, and the preferred OSRD, are shown in attached 
renderings. The proposed OSRD would preserve the majority of land at Colby Farm as open space, with new homes 
clustered adjacent to Colby Farm Lane. However, the developer cannot also absorb the cost of purchasing lots 6 &7 
which front on Low Street and are essential to preserving the scenic view from Low Street to the existing/proposed 
open space. A meeting was held with the developer and various City officials to advocate for the inclusion of Lots 6 & 
7 in the OSRD program so that more land, and the entire viewshed from Low Street, could be protected. Normally, 
the purchase of Lots 6 & 7 might cost the City $SOOK or more to acquire outright. However, the alternative we now 
propose is that the City invest $200K towards the preservation of these additional lots, with the developer covering 
the difference. In essence, by working cooperatively to ensure Colby Farm is redeveloped as an OSRD (including lots 
6&7) the City will ensure preservation of this farmland, open space and the scenic views it provides for only $200K. 
Prior preservation of Lot 8, buy outright acquisition, cost the City $275K and this isolated purchase would be 
rendered meaningless unless combined with the preservation of adjacent lots. An ad hoc committee comprised of 
representatives from the following groups recommended support for the cooperative OSRD approach since it would 
be more cost-effective for the purposes of open space and viewshed protection: (a) Planning Board; (b) City Council; 
(c) Conservation Commission; (d) Community Preservation Committee; (e) Open Space Committee and (f) Office of 
Planning & Development. 

A recorded Conservation Restriction (CR) and a Tripartite Development Agreement, will protect the City's interest in 
the deal, including the contribution of CPA funds . A similar arrangement was negotiated for the Woodman Farm 
property behind the new CVS on Storey Ave, wherein the City waived its "Right of First Refusal" to buy the former 
Chapter 61A farm land at market value in exchange for the majority of such land being deed-restricted as 
conservation land. [Nate: No CPA funds were involved in that instance.] As with Woodman Farm, the City would agree 
to waive its "Right of First Refusal" to buy the remaining Colby Farm land outright (and at greater expense) under 

M.G.L. Chapter 61A, in exchange for contributing $200K towards the preservation of lots 6&7 under the proposed 
OSRD scheme. In turn, the developer will sign a binding commitment to preserve the open space areas shown on the 
attached renderings, and convey the fee interest in such land (i.e. ownership) to the City. 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE- EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee gives preference to proposals which address as many of 
the following general criteria as possible: 

1. Eligible for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding according to the requirements described in the CPA 
legislation (Chapter 448 of Mass. General Laws). 

2. Consistent with the Master Plan, Open Space and Recreation Plan, Land Use and other planning 
documents that have received public scrutiny and input. 

3. Preserve and enhance the essential character of the city. 

4. Protect resources that would otherwise be threatened. 

5. Serve more than one CPA purpose or demonstrate why serving multiple needs is not feasible. 

6. Demonstrate practicality and feasibility, and that the project can be implemented within budget and on 
schedule. 

7. Produce an advantageous cost/benefit value. 

8. Leverage additional public and/or private funds (eg. qualify the project for additional grants from other 
sources) or receive partial funding from other sources and/or voluntary contributions of goods or services. 

9. Preserve or improve utility of currently owned city assets. 

10. Receive endorsement by other municipal boards or departments and broad-based support from community 
members. 

CATEGORY SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

The Community Preservation Act funds three key community interests: open space, historic preservation, and 
affordable housing. Public recreation projects may also be funded. 

1. Open Space proposals which address as many of the following specific criteria as possible will receive 
preference for funding: 

• Permanently protect important wildlife habitat, particularly areas that include: 
locally significant biodiversity; 

- variety of habitats with a diversity of geologic features and types of vegetation; 
Endangered habitat or species of plant or animal. 

• Preserve active agricultural use. 

• Provide opportunities for passive recreation and environmental education. 

• Protect or enhance wildlife corridors, promote connectivity of habitat or prevent fragmentation of 
habitats. 

• Provide connections with existing trails, protected open space or potential trail linkages. 

Preserve scenic views. 

• Border a scenic road. 

Protect drinking water quantity and quality. 

• Provide flood control/storage. 

• Preserve and protect important surface water bodies, including streams, wetlands, verna l pools 
or riparian zones. 

• Buffer for protected open space, or historic resources. 

2. Historic Preservation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive 
preference for funding: 



Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate historic, cultural , architectural or 
archaeological resources of significance, especially those that are threatened. 

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate city-owned properties, features or 
resources of historical significance. 

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate the historical function of a property or site. 

Demonstrates a public benefit. 

Ability to provide permanent protection for the historic resource. 

3. Affordable Housing proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive 
preference for funding: 

Contribute to the goal of 10% affordability as defined by chapter 408 of Mass. General Laws. 

• Promote a socioeconomic environment that encourages a diversity of income. 

• Provide housing that is harmonious in design and scale with the surrounding community. 

• Intermingle affordable and market rate housing at levels that exceed state requirements for 
percentage of affordable units pursuant to chapter 408. 

• Ensure long-term affordability. 

• Address the needs of range of qualified household, including very low, low and low-to moderate 
income families and individuals. 

• Provide affordable rental and affordable ownership opportunities. 

• Promote use of existing buildings or construction on previously-developed or city-owned sites. 

• Convert market rate to affordable units. 

4. Recreation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible wi ll receive preference for 
funding : 

• Support multiple recreation uses. 

• Serve a significant number of residents. 

• Expand the range of recreational opportunities available to city residents of all ages. 

• Jointly benefit Conservation Commission and Parks Commission initiatives by promoting 
recreation , such as hiking, biking, and cross-country skiing. 

• Maximize the utility of land already owned by city (e.g. school property) . 

• Promote the creative use of railway and other corridors to create safe and healthful non
motorized transportation opportunities. 



Colby Farm 
Scenic Views from Low Street 



Colby Farm 

CONCEPTUAL OSRD PLAN 

{14 Lot/ 16 Units, Remaining Land Preserved as Open Space) 

OPEN SPACE 

To CITY 

416,122 SF _ 

;' 

CITY PARK 

LANll 

,.. 
0 
If 

0UTI'ARCEI.S 1'01~ 

PoTE:o.~TrAL Crrv 
PARK L\~n 












	Agenda
	Pole Hearing - 138 High St
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes_09_24_18
	Transfers
	Communications
	1st Reading Appointments
	Jessica Amorosino
	Scott Hanley
	Paul M. Bevilacqua


	Regular Agenda
	2nd Reading Appointments
	Orders
	ORDR058_08_27_18
	ORDR064_10_09_18
	ORDR065_10_09_18


	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	ORDR022_04_09_18
	ORDR061_09_24_18
	ORDR062_09_24_18

	License & Permit
	ODNC023_05_29_18

	Planning & Development
	ODNC024_06_11_18
	ODNC025_08_13_18
	ORDR037_05_14_18
	ORDR054_08_13_18
	APPT051_09_24_18
	COMM083_09_10_18

	Public Utilities
	COMM088_09_24_18




